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In Memory of

Our Founder Chairman

Founder Chairman af aur graup,
[ate Mr. Unus Khan, was bam on
December 27, 1527 In a respectable
and cultured family, He received his
basic ecucation In Quetta and after
graduation In Aeronautics and
Metaarabogy In Great Britain, he
adopted the field of Civil Aviation
as his profession and remained
assaciated with it for ower 20 years,
Subsequently, he took up the field
of commerce/business in 1965 and
a few years thareafter proceaded
to the United States of America
along with his family.

In the 705, besides other ventures,
he was associated with the field of
insurance in the Middle East.

He returred to Pakistar in 1982 and
founded East West Insurance
Cormpany Limited, our sister
concern, in 1383, Throughout the
remaining vears of his life, he
remalined dedicated to
developmient of East West, He
organized and strengthened the
company on modern lines and, at
the same time, encouraged the
executives, field and office
persannel of the company to face
the challenges of the market with
courage, sincerty and hard work.
It was for his determined
leadership, untiring efforts, honesty
and sincerity of purpase that
Almighity Allah gifted him with such
an outstanding success that the
company became one of the largest
insurance companies of Pakistan
during his lifetime,

After taking East West Insurance
Campany Limited to such heights,
it was his desine to develop an
insurande company for the |ife
assurance sector so that East West
Group of Companies could cater 1o
allinsurance related needs of every
Pakistani, Unfortunately, private life
INSUT2NCe companies were nat
allowed to operata in the country
during his lifetime. However, when
the government permitted
operatian of lifz insurance
Companies in the private sector, the
sponsors of East West Insurance
Company Limited immediataly
applied for a license and
commenced operations of The
Melropalitan Life Assurance
Company of Pakistan Limited in
March of 1993, In 2008, the
company charcged it name T East
West Life Assurance Company
Lirmited in order ta give & unified
leok af a group with a substantial
financial base and ta service the
best interest of policyhalders as
well as sharehalders,

Today, by the Grace of Allah, East
West Group of Companies have
become symbols of security for
thousands of their policyhol ders
and livelihood for their hundreds
of hard-working personnel.

AL AL REPOHIT

LATE MR. UNUS KHAN
Founder Chairman,
East West Group of Companies

Wr. Unus Khan was endowed with
pinty, simplicity, sincerity, diligence
and affection. He will dways be
remembered for his sellless
devation to the cause of combining
profound cultural values of the
EAST with the modem
technalagical developments af the
WEST. In crder to give perpetuity
to the late Chairman of our group,
all of us have pledged to adapt his
practices as guideines for the
future. Our beloved Chairman left
us to join his heavenly abode an
July 27, 1988, May Allah rest his
soulin eternal peace.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Plan ahead to Protect
your Bright Future

All of us dream the same dreams and start making plans accordingly,
but life is never short of surprises.

Lzt East West Life take the worry out of vour saving and insurance
needs. Our comprehensive range of Life Insurance, Health
Insurance and Investment Solutions let vou protect your family
while giving you real peace of mind.

@ ...lzzzy EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMEPANY LIMITED
A Muonsher wf’ Fast West Gioup of Companies

Head Office; Room Mo BOZ, 8th Floor, Lakson Square, Building Ne. 1, Opp, Press Club, Karachi, Pakistan,
Tel (021) 36630421, 35630422, 35630423 Fax) (021) 35630422 E-mall: Infod easiwestlifecocom
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Company Introduction

East West Life Assurance Company
Limited was establshed in the year
1982 at Quetta under the name of
The Metropolitan Life Assurance
Company of Pakistan Limited after
the Federal Government's decision
ta allow privately owned life
insurance companies to cperate in
the country, This was done o
enable more and more Pakistani
Farrilies to berefit fram the
protection and savings value of lif
Imsurance, The company
commenced underwriting life
imsurarce business in March of 1993
and made successhu progressin
the Miebd of life and health insurance
businesss:s both on the fromt of
Individual and corporate clients
alike.

The authorized capital of aur
company is Bs, 00 million, out of
which Rs. 5942915 million is
currently paid-up, The large paid-
up capital base allows us to better
position cursdves to provide top-
notch benefit and services to our
individual and corporate clients.

The company’s individual and
corporate productdine offars
secunty, fexibility and liguidity to
the policyholders with higher
Irvestmant retums, The company
is alsain the process of developing

new individual and corparate
products commensurate with the
current imvestment, protection and
ather needs of the insured,
Moreover, wilh increase in health
insurance markat potential, the
company has established a
separate health division to cater the
rizedds of its grawing clientage,

East West Life is o member of alarge
financial group, which includes our
sister concern, specializing in
general insurance business with
over B0 branches throughaut the
country, M/=s East West Insurance
Company Lirmdted, With joint paid-
up capital of nearly Rs. 995.8
millian and warth in billlans, the
group, as a whole, has substantial
resources toomeet its financial
requirements and obligations
effectively. The group has a
combined insurance business
experience of 50 vears, This, we are
fully aware of the service needs of
Insurance clients, We are making
endeavors to make our group a
one-stop solution for allinsurance
needs of an individual or corporate
entity with a special focus on being
the best service provider.

East West Life's Registered Office is
In Quetta, while the operational
Head Office is in Karachi, With a

woww elstwest hiieco oot

wide nietwiark of additional zonal
and branch offices throwghout the
calntry, East West Life is equipped
to render prompt and efficient
service toils policyholders and 1o
the field farca, It should also be
noted that we are & member of the
Insurance Association of Pakistan
AP and cur share is publicly
tradsd at the Karachi Stock
Exchange (KSEL

The company has various re-
insurance arrangements with the
wiarld s leading re-insurers, The risk
assurmed by the company is
reinsured with these financially
sound reinsurers of international
repute, Furthermaore, all of cur
reinsurers afre in the AA rating
category indicating “very strong”
capability to meet their financial
commitments and comfortably fall
within the secure range:

BEANHANIT IO TIVIFAS Y 1AW
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Life takes you bn many directions,
. Marrlage

Business venturas

Grandchildren

Retirement
&nd with each new pathway, your life
insurance policy should accompany
you at every step. Mehfooz Sarmaya
Flan is spacifically designed to
respond to changing needs.
In addition to flexible death banefits
and premiums, the policy offers cash
value growth potential. You can set
the amount of each premium

payment based on your policy's death
berelit and linancial objectives.

K the pobicy matures oF you withdrane
1005 af vaur cash value 2t an earkier
age, you may choose one of the
following aptions to receive your
accumulated amount:

Single Lump Sum

Life Lang Pension

Combination of Lurnp Sum

Payment and Life Long Pension
After two policy years have bean
completad and provided at least bwvo
full premiums have been paid, you
can make withdrawals from your
account value to mest your cash
reeds,

Benefits Payable on Death of life

Insured

O the death of the life insured (God

forbid), provided the policy Ras not

bpsed, the benefit payable will be
either (i ar [}, whichever is the higher
armaunt;

(1] The sum msured b respect of the
pokcy year In which the death
took place.

(i} The Account Valus in the policy
year in which the death tock place.

Cutstanding amounts due tous {if
anyl against loans given shall be
deducted from amy death benefit,

Sum [nsured and Premium Amount
Escalation

Starting from the beginning of the
second policy vear, the yearly
pramium [excluding premiums for
supplementary contracts) and sum
insured will automatizally increase
each year by 5%, Thiz can be though
of as a cushion against inflation. The
policyholder can opt net to increase
the premium and sum insured in the
beginning of any given poicy vear. If
the policybolder exercises this rght
mare than three times, then medical
evidence would be necessarny.

Account Value

The prernium pald each year less any
related expenses will be cradited to
your account. Cost of insurance,
charges for management expenses
and premium for any rider attached
b your basic policy will be deducted.
The amaunt in your account will be
invested in secured invastrments. Your
account will be credited with your
share of investment income earned
on the invested assets.

k should be noted biera that the rate
of increase in vour azcount value is
siibsject to the amount and Timing of
YOuUF premium payment and the
Irvestment income eamed by the
Compary on the invested assets. Both
of these varlables are unpredictable
Im the lang range.
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Supplementary Riders

The fol lowing supplementary riders

can be attached to the policy:

. Accidental Death Benefit (ADE)
Accidental Indemnity Benefit (A[8)
Family Income Benefit (FI2)
Term nsurance Rider (TIR]

Major Surgical Benefit Rider (MSB)

Policy Loans

After two policy years have been
completed and provided at least bwo
full premiums have been paid, you
can take out 2 lean against the Met
CashValue of the policy. The amaount
af th: boan will not be more than 20%
of thi said Met Cash Value,

Partial Termination

I this plan, it is possible o terminate
a portion of the policy, The reduced
policy will continua for the remaining
terms, allbenefits and premiums being
proportionately raduced.

Pension From an Age of Your Choice
If the policy miaturas or you withdraw
100% at an earlier age, vou will have
the option to take a pension from an
age of your choice in beu of the lump
sum maoney. The rate of pension will
be decided at the time of maturity
sccording to the financial and other
conditions nding at that time, At the
chosen maturity date, yvou can eect
fey take & portion of your net cazh
surrender value in lumgp sum and
apply the rest towards pension,

EAST WEST LIFE

BEAIMANMIFATIVIFLANY L,IWITEN




AMMIIAL REMYRT 2015

weww et w st [ feco. coh

Sarmaya Gold is a single premium
universal life product of choice when
lump sum cash from a regular
savings, business profits, an
inheritance, an insurance payout, a
gift or even a lottery windfall is to be
irneested together with life insurance
caverage,

sarmaya Gold is specifically designed
e pffer highest cash-value growth
potentid together with Fe insurance,
In this policy, there is no ongaing
premium commitment required, Le,
anly one premium is encugh for your
paolicy to sustain and produce high
cash values {more investrment
potentiall for the full term of the

policy.

You can set the amount of premium
payment based on your policy’s
death benefit and financial cbjectives
subject to a minimum premium
depending on yvour age and choice
of sum assured, The amount of single
premium cannot be less than

Hs. 100,000, You can choose a sum
assured from 5% to 100% of the
amount of single premium

Afper two policy years have been
completed, you can make
withdeawals from your account value
to mest your cash needs, The policy
will result in miuch higher cash values
if Mo amaownt is taken out of the
palicy as withdrawal, Hence, it is in
your best interest not to make
withdrawal from your policy unless
there is really a genuine need.

Benefits Payable on Matural Death
of Life Insured

On natural death of the life insured
(God forbid), provided the policy has
nal terminated, the benefit payable
willl ke surm af (1] and (il

(il The sum insured inrespect of the
policy vear in which death {God
forbid} took place.

(i} The AccountValue inthe policy
vear in which the death [(God
forbid} took place.

Lump Sum Additional Premium
A% any time during the term of the
policy, vou can pay additionallump
SUIT R rniurm i your aocound, which
will increase the cash value, This
addittanal premium can alsa be used
b Increase your sum assured, if you
wlsh, after certain In medical evidence,

Account Value

The premium paid less any related
expenses will be credited to vour
sccount in the first yvear of the policy.
Cost of insurance will be deducted
each year Arwy lump sum additional
premium will be credited to your
A0Eoumt,

The amaunt in your account will be
ivwested Insacured mvestinents, Your
account will be credited sach vear
with your shase of investment incoms
earned on the invested asssts. It
should be noted here that the rate of
increase in your account value is
subject to the imvestment incomma
earmead by the Company on tha
irwested assets, which cannot be
predicted in the long range

Partial Withdrawals

After two policy years have been
completed and provided the policy
has nol terminated, vou can make

partial withdrawals, by providing a
wWiitlen reguiest, 2gainst the Net Cash
Value of the policy. The amount of
the withdrpwal can be siech that
thiere should Be & miaimum residual
bhalance In the account to continue
the palicy. The minimum residual
balance critera are as follows:

{a) Minimum residual balance of &
policy with initial premium
between Rs. 100,000 and Re.
299,999, should be equalto the
imitial simgle premium amount.

(bl Minimum residua balance of a
policy with initial premium of Rs.
300,000 or above, should be at
keast Ris. 300,000,

Thie policy will resull in much
higher cash values if no armaunt is
withdrawn from the policy. Hence, it
i im your best interest not to make
withdrawal fram your policy unless
there is really 2 genuing need,

Pension From an Age of Your
Choice

I the policy matures or you withdraw
100 af your cash value at an eadier
age, you will have the option to take
a pension from an age of vour choice
in lieu of lump sum paymeant. The rate
iof pension will be decided at the time
of maturity according to the financial
and other conditions ruling at that
time. At the chosen maturity date,
you can alect to take a portion of your
net cash surrender value inlump sum
and apply the rest towards the
pension,

E.‘LHT WEST LIFE
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As a parent, your child’s future and
ability to fulfill your child’s dreams
and aspirations is abways your prime
CONCET.

Today, providing a good education,
establishing a professional career or
even a modest wedding is expensive.
Costs are increasing rapidhy. Just
imagine how much you will need
when vour child takes these
important sleps in life!

East West Life’s Scholar's Plan gives:

(il Iwaluabde financial suppeort to
your child.

i) & chobce to customize an ideal
pan for your child.

(i) Multiple opticns for multiple
benefits

Our Scholar's Plan is designed to
secure your child's future by giving
your child (the beneficiaryl alump
SUMm amount on maturity or in case
of the payer's unfortunate demise
early in the palicy term. The
premiums paid by vou lless expenses
ard mortality charges! are invested
by the company to provide excelent
kang-term returrs,

Life has innumerable surprises in
store for us, Parenthood is wonderful
ard [t is such a stage, when you
EXpEENCE various ematians never
thought possible. At the same time,
parenthood also brings its own set
of apprehensions and worrjes,
What will vour child grow up to be in
the future? Will his/her futurs be as
secure as you want it to be? Ormora
importantly, what can you do to
make certain that his/her future is
hassle-free and secure? Don't Warry!
Mow, by planning ahead, you have

the abdity to answer these guestions
to your satisfaction.

East West Life's Scholar’s Plan is
especially designed to enable vou Lo
provide for higher education of your
child and take care of your fulure
nieeds in these tmes of spiraling
Corsts,

This universal Hife child protection
policy can be purchased on the life
of the father or mather (Le the
“Paver” of the policy), to provide for
marriage and/or education of their
child. The payer can also be a
grandparent, brother, sister, real unde
or aunt of the child. This plan provides
far the financial welkbeing of the
child while offering cash value
growth potential

Palicy Maturity or Earlier
Withdrawal

If the policy matures or 1005 of the
cash value is withdrawn at an eardier
age, the palicyholder will have to
chogse anoof the following options
ta receive thelr accurmulated amaunt:

Singlke Lump Sum
Life Long Pensicn

. Combination of Lumg Sum
Payment and Life Long Pension

Benefits Payable on Maturity of the
Policy

O survival of the both lves insured,
i.e. the payer and the child, up to the
maturity date, the Met Cash Value
shall be payable. The Met Cash Value

ANNUAL REPORT 25
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Reserve of the policy LESS
outstanding amounts due to us for
loans given [if anyl.

Benefits Payable on Death

God forbid, if the payer dies befare
the maturity date, the premiums shall
cease and the following benefits shall
ke payable;

() The Sumlrsured or the Mel Cash
WValue behichever s higher) shall
e payabde on the maturity date
of the policy, Sum Insured here
means the sum insured at the
time of death of the payer (God
farbid).

(i} 10% of initial sum insured {i.e.
sum insured at policy issue) will
be paid per vear to the child from
the date of death of adult life
(God forbid) to the maturity date
in monthly installments.

The first monthly payment shall fall
due on the first day of the calendar
manth immediately after the date of
death, The [ast monthly payment
shall fall due on the first day of the
calendar manth immediately befare
Ehe maburity date or when the payer
would have turned 70

Certain bensfits are also payable in
case of the child’s death (God forbid)
during the Palicy Periad,

BEALH AN CTOIPAST L IMITEN
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PA, PERSONAL |
YAN ACCIDENT
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Accidents are the leading cause of
death for peaple under the age of 40
and the 5th leading couse for people
of all 2ges Most peaple may not think
about additianal insurance in the
event of an acckdent. Accldent
Insurance can hep pay Family
expenses in the event of sersous
injury, disability, hospitalization ar
death as a result of an accident (God
forbid).

Personal Accident insurance is an
affordable supplement to life
insurance. Accident insurance is
important because it can help close
the coverage gaps left by other
insurance coverage programs, which
wsually has Accident insurance
limitations.

With East West Life's Personal
Accident Policy, a small premium
can profect vou from major financial
crisis in case of accident Together
with Accidental Death Benefit,
our praduct also offers Accidental
Dismemberment & Disability
Coverage and Reimbursement of
Accidental In-Hospital Expenses,
Qur unigque three-tier policy
provides financia protection from
the following most unfortunate
consaquences of an accident:

Ceath (God forbid),

Hospital Expenses, and

Crisabiliny.

The description of benefits under
each tier is given below:

Accidental Death

In case of one’s Accidental Death
(God forid), we will pay s lump-
surm amount to the designated
nomilnees), This amcunt can be
wseful for the family's fimancial well-
being,

Ir-Hospital Accidental Medical
Expense

One of the major reasons for mental
distress in case of hospitalization is
heavy medical expenszes. These
expenses are increasing everyday and
good medical services are becoming
unreachalle for normal middle class
or even wealthy people. The medical
expenses in case of hospitalization
due to an accident are sudden and
mmast of us are not prepared for such
anexpense, b case of anwnfortunate
evient, you can abways ook towards
East West Life, We can provide you
with financial assistance when it is
needed the most, By paying part of
your accidental hospitaization
expenses, we can share some of your
distrass Total payment under this
tier can be up to 20% of the principal
sum assured.

The Accidental Dizability benefits are
as follows:

Accidental Disability

suffering a disabling accident can
take a heavy toll on every aspect of
yaur life, Gur Accldental Disability
Insurance will hel p you and your
family financially with lump sum or
monthly payment depending upon
the nature of the accidental disability,

k provides coverage for
dismemberment, loss of sight,
hearing, speech, etc., abong with
permanent and temporary as well as
total and partial disability caused by
an accidentalinjury.

By Paying A Small Premlum,
You Can Secure Your Life From Major
Aspects of Accidental Losses!

i Less of Disabality

| Inclemnity Beneli

Lol Lt

Thas Fad] Sisrr frrirecd

Lees o pn o s Limbs

Tha Full Sum Insured

Tabal and irecanmab 2 loss of ol ught in both Eyes

Thez Faull . bvearred

l. i llevib b o putatioh ot af abobe Wiist o Ankle

Total and ireecorsmrabla loss of all sight in ons Eya and loss o

[ Loss of one Lirn by amputation at or abows Webss o Ankle

| Tha Fdl Sum e

Cre-Haf of thi: 5umn Insured

| Tatal and imeomeeabl= |oas of skght i one Cy=

Cne-Thind o the Sum Inmeed

#1 or abpwe the metacarpophelangeal joirts

Lizs f Ty ] [t Tiewan ol willar haced By armgutation

Cte=Forarth ol thie Sum nsuned

Taimnpaany Tn-l'.i||:l'||..ﬂ.i|'l.'
junatle 1o perborm duties of coou pation

I'ullllll]:f [nelsmaiTy

e L]

Partial aaskdily funible to perfomm majer gt of ghutie of

eervp by VR o WL ©F ENQRGgH I &I CUCURRoN)

OiveFeartk of the Wesk]y Indemniy

[Aniia] prgmend of | 6ol s e
i payable monthly

EAST WEST LIFE
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ACCIDENT
PROTECTION
PLAN

Life insurance provides a degree of
financial protection against the
uncertainty of death and can help
survivars (dependents) achieve
specified financial chiectives.

Accidents are sudden and canlead
to financial crisis, if you are naot
prepared. Accidents can cause
sudden death or disability of the
primary earning member of the
family, which can cause serious
financial consequences for the family
because of the greal level of
dependence on his or ber earnings.

Meed for Regular Menthly Income
Only in Case of Accidental Death
and Disabllity (God Forbld)

Life assurance b5 needed to provide
for long and short terms income
needs, In particular, these would
indude the need to pay installments
of cutstanding loans and/or
mortgages: there would also ba the
need to provide along term income
for the surviving spouse and short
term income for children or other
dependants.

Yaou can rely on our Azcident
Frotection Flan to provide regular
mionthly income Lo yow and your
family to meet the basic necessities
of life in case one dies by an accident
(God forbid) or becomes disabled by
an prcident (God forbid), In addition
to basic need of food, dothing and
shelter, the income (being paid In
ceseaf an accdent) can ako be used
for education of your children and

BvET groswing medical nesds.

Regular Monthly Income Only In
Case of Accidental Death and
Disability {God Forbid)

Rather then providing lurmp sum
payment, East West Life’s Accident
Frotection Flan pays a monthly
income for 10 years only in case of
death or disablement (God forbid)
due to accident while the policy is in
force. The monthly incorme will

continue at the level specified in the
podicy for 10 years following the
dlaim,

This product is particularly attractive
to those who woud like to have a
fixed and regular streann of monthly
income in case of accidental death
or disability {God forbid) and would
rather not have to worry about
complex investment decisions to
mzke the most os a lump sum payout.

Save fa. 7daily fo assure your familys
rrandbily drvcorme i cose o are ool
here (God forbid) or become incapatile
En;:-l':lr:'.fl"r'lr.'?r T dertied dfue o an
deeident

PROVIDE YOLUIR FAMILY A SECURE
FUTURE!

General Conditions

Age Limit

The age should be minimum of 18
years and maximum of 59 years at
the time of policy commencement
date.

Claim Intimation
Written notice of specified accidental
evenl an which the claim is based

AU AL REMMT 25

must be submitted to the company
within 20 days after the date of such
event.

Termination

Thea imsurance under this contract
shall terminate at the end of &
complete policy year. Mo surrender
value is payable under this contract
im any circumstances.

ACCIDENTS ARE UNAVOIDAELE, BUT
THE GO0 MEWS IS THAT WE CAN
REDWACE THEIR FIMAMCIAL IMFACT,

SALIENT FEATURES

A REGULAR MONTHLY INCOME FOR
10 YEARS ONLY IN CASE OF
ACCIDENTAL DISARILITY, GOOD
FORELD.

MO MEDICAL EXAMINATION
REQUIRED.

247 COVERAGE.

WORLDWI DE COVERAGE
lirrespective of where the Accident
resulting inloss occured).

retfuire s Uincerbain bl you cah secure
it weith sur ACCIDENT PROTECTION
PLANM

Basic Benefit Structure

Benefit

Accidental Event

Manthly

Locs of LIFE

Loss of one or mose LIMBS by Amputation

Incame far 10

at abowve wrist or ankle

Years only in

case of an

Loss of all SIGHT in both EYES

accidental

"~ Loss of SPEECH -

Loss of Hearing im both EARS

event stated

Permanent total and continuous CISABILITY

hera

EAST WEST LIFE
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Wa are providing group life insurance
coverage for the employeas of all
types of arganizations. We have a
separale division for management of
group life insurance schemes. This
divisian is supervised by some of the
most experienced professionals in
this business, Sorme major highlights
of aur Grisip Life lnsurance Scharmes
are given below:

We are providing the following
benefits under the group life
insurance palicy:

{a) Death Benefit
Single life sum assured is paid
under this benefit in case of d=ath
by any cause.

(bl Accidental Death Benefit (ADB)
Under this benefit, an additional
Fe sum assured is paid in case of
accidental death,

ich Accidental Total and Permanent
Disability (TPD} Benefit
Linger this benafif, certain portion
iof the life sum asswred |5 paid in
case of accidenta injuries.

idy Accldental Temporary
Disability Benefit
Linder this benefit, fortnightly
income payments are made for
temnporary accidental
disablement.

(2] Matural Total and Permanent
Disability Benefit
Lnder this benefit, certain portion
of the life sum assured is paid in
case of complete natural

disability.

if} Matural Partial Disability
Benefit
Linder this henefit, certaln partion
af the life sum assured 15 payable
in case of partia] natural disability,

igl Diagnosis of Terminal [Iness
Within this coverage, 50% of sum
assured is payable at the time of
diagnosis of tarminal illness.
Remaining 50% of sum assured
will be payable at the time of
death provided that our group
policy remains in force with the
palicyholder,

(h] Post Retirement Benefit
Lirsder this benefit, the group life
coverage is extended 1o retiing
emplayess provided that the
palkcy stays In force with us on a
continuous basis,

(il Bereaved Family Benefit
Unider this benefit, In case of
death of any employes, we will
pay a certain armowint and,or
percentage of the basic sum
assured for miscellaneous
expenses related to a person’s
death and / or burial.

These benefits are pravided to all
types of establshments at extremay
competitive premium rates.

Moreower, free sum assured, ie, sum
wssured without medical
exarmination, is alowed guite
generously and prafit sharing for
grodap Kfe contracts of 3 vears or more
5 pravided,

woww eistwest Hieco.com

Group Life Insurance of Finance
Scheme Borrowers

We are also providing death coverage
to borrowers of all types of finance
schemes, induding:

® Consumer-Related Finance
Schiemes

#® Home Finance Schemes

® Agricultural Finance Schemes,
etc..,

® Flexible age limits are usually
provided to the borrowers
according to the criteria of the
finance schamels).

# High Sum Assured amounts are
provided as per the requirement
of the finance schama(s).

The following benefits are avallable
for the borrowers as an add-on 02 the

main palicy:

® Accidental Total and Permanent
Disability Benefit, and

& RMatural Total and Permanenet
Disaklity Benefit,

daim settlement is very prompt and
pealite fwithin 24 haurs inmost cases)
Ir beth our nammal groug life
imsurance scheme and groug life
coverage for finance scheme
borrowers.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Cur company is an active member in
the healthcarne insurance sector. We
have an independant division for
management of the group haalth
insurance business, This division is
supervised by some of the most well-
trained and experienced healthcare
professionals im the industry. Some
major highlghts of our group health
insurance scheme are given below:

The group health insurance policy is
broken-up into the foll owing three
major sections:

(2] Hospitalization Insurance:
This section provides coverage
far hospital stay due o sickness
ar accidental injuries, Eligikle
hospitalzation expenses indude;
# Dally room & board charges.
# Madicines & drugs,
® Consultant’s fees,
® Surgeon’s fees,
® Blood & Oxygen supplies.
® Anesthetists fees
#® Diagrostic tests,
® Daycare surgeres/procedures.
® Specialized investigations.
® Oparation Theater charges.
# Miscellaneaus charges

tambulance charges, plaster
casts, physiotherapy, etc)

Besides this, we also provide
coverage for the following expenses:

I Charges for pre-hospitalization
diagriostic services, which
inchudes specialized
investigations (such as
Endoscopy, Anglography,
Lithatripsy, Haimnla, MET, CT Scan,

ete), slgﬂalist‘s fees for
consultation, dizgrastic x-ray and
laboratory tests,

ii. Charges for post-hospitalization

treatment incurred after
discharge from hospital.

iii. Hospitalization charges for pre-
existing conditions.

(k] Maternity Insurance:
Thiz section provides coverags to
femnae ernployees or spouse of
mizle employeas for hospital stay
as a result of pregnancy, which
indwdes normial birth, caesarsan
surgery or multiple births. Eligitle
miatemity expenses are idantical
to those listed in the
hospitalization insurance section
along with miscarriage (on
doctor's advice or accidental) and
baby's nursing care,

Beside this, charges for pre-
hospitalization disgnasiic services
and post-hospitalzation
treatmant are dlso coverad within
matarnity insurance alang with
clrcumclslon expenses for baby
hoys, Further, separate
hospitalization coverage for
newbom babies is allowed from
the date of birth.,

ic] Major Medical Expense
Insurance:
This coverage is provided under
the Hospitalization [nsurance
section, which will be used in case
the hospitalization limit is fully
utilized and funds are remaining
in the annual major medical
benefit limit.

Besiclas the benefits listed above, the
fallowing highlights of the health
Irsurance scherme are important to
fate:

® Bepefits induded in the group
haalth policy are very generous
and customizable to meet the
needs af our corporate dient.
Coverage is provided to all
employees of the dient, their
spouses, parents and children,

® Our group health paicy does not
restrict the covered individual to
visit only panel listed hospitaks or
lzboratories. The patient is free to
visit &MY haspital and laboratary.
Moreover, we have several
hospitals on cur panel
throughout the cauntry, which
allowrs our dients to get treatment
without payment. W are
continuously in the process of
enlisting additicna hospitals and
laboratories on our pand in all
major cities of the country,

® OPDTreatmenl under the
compamy’s optional *Stay-
Healthy" plan s also available,
urstler which employess and thelr
dependents can obiain
healthicare services from
hundreds of panel cansultants,
laboratories and pharmacies on
credit hasis,

#® We offer optional Hectronic
Fumds Transfer (EFT) service for
reimbursement daim payments
and 585 alerts during
hospitalization and claim
proCessing.

#®  Mostimportantly, we offier

prampt and polite clxim payment
service,

EAST WEST LIFE
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Board of Directors and
Company Information

Chairman Share Registrar

Chief Justice (A} Mian THK |Pwt.] Limited

Mahboob Ahmad 2nd Floos, State Life Building Mo, 3
Dr. Zlawddin Ahrmed Road,

Chief Executive Officer Karachi, PakisLar,

Maheen Yunus, TPCU AN (021) 111-000-322
Phone: (021} 3569300495

Directors Fax: (021) 35655595

Fdaksin Ali Kanchwala

Umeed Ansari Registeraed Office
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Shgjat Slddigul, MA, FIA, FP5A Karachi, Fakistamn,
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Management and Bankers

Chief Executive Officer (CED)
Maheen Yunus, CPCU

Chief Operating Officer (COO}
Irriean A Dodani

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
and Company Secretary
Sohail Nazeer

Advisor to CEOQ
Raja Gustasab Khan

Zonal Head
Sheikh Khalid Mehmaaod

Chief Medical Officer (CMO)
De. Muhammad Aslam, MBBS,
MD (USA), FCPS [Part 1)

Deputy General Managers
Wauman Mughal

Aged Ansari

Sana-ukHag Hashmi

EAST WEST LIFE

AL EARCE Oy e

Aszistant General Managers
Tanveer kgbal

Maveed Ashraf

Anjum Ghazali

Bjaz Hussain

Bankers

Allied Bank Limited

Surmmit Bank Limited

MCE Bank Limited

The Bank of Punjab

Habib Bank Limited

Askari Bank Lirmited

MIB Bank Limited

Bank Al-Habib Limited

J5 Bank Limited

Thee Karakuram Co-Operalive Bank Lid.
Apna Microfinance Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited

aindh Bank Limited




ANMUAL REFORT 015 vawloastwestlifeco.com

Committees

Executive Commities Reinsurance Committes
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dahesn Yunus, CPCU Maheern Ywnus, CRCU

MNaved Yunus Mahsin All Kanchwala

Javed Yunus Sana-ulFHag Hashmi, Secretary

Sohail Mazeer, Secretary
Investment Committee

Audit Committee Maohsin Al Kanchwala

Urneed Ansari Maved Yunus

Maved Yunus Maheen Yunis, CPCL

Pervez Yunmus Sohail Mazeer, Secretary

Kahsin Al Kanchwala

Mubammad Aamir Khan, Secretary Human Resources and Remuneration
Committee

Underwriting Committee Maved Yunus

Pervez Yumus Pervez Yunus

Mobsin Al Kanchwala Imran ali Dodani

Javed Yunus Anjum Ghazali, Secretary

Ajaz Hussain, Secretary

Claim Committes

Javed Yunus

Maved Yunus

kaksin All Kanchwala

Saleha Usman, Secretary
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Our Mission, Vision
and Principle Values

Our Vision Our Mission
Our vision is to be the T #rovide high quality, competitive insurance products and services

P throwgh qualilied, professional and committed salespersons,
number one provider

of wide-ran g in g To maintain financial strength for the benefit of aur corporate and

i nsurance so I ut| ons individual insurers, sharsholders, agents/salespersons and employeas.
to all of Pakistan, a
goal we will attain
while observing the

principle Vﬂl ues that To create a challenging environment and develop a sense of
ha'u'E SE'I'"‘JEd us WE" accomplishment for our emplovess through tools and training to achieve
Si nce inCE F'lt iﬂ n persanal growth and contribute to our organization.

To earn and protect public trust of the communities where we live and
work by supporting good works and contributing to charities,

To serve the nation by increasing the rate of literacy through our East
West Life Educational Security Schemes for children and their parents,

To provide the right solutions that are in tune with our custamer's needs,
while facing up to the emerging challenges in the industry.

To help individuals and families financially realiee their hopes and dreams
and be there when they need us most,

To develop awareness of insurance need, build confidence in the
insurance industry and also to develop the concept of saving.

Toinnovete and develop ideas to design new products for our valued
corporate and individual clients to effectively meet their ever-changing
reeds,

Our Principle Values

-Safety and Security through expansion, development and profitability.
Exceptional and flexible productdine to meet the needs of our dients
Respect and consideration for our policvholders, agents and employees,
Wision as well as action to achizve our mission.

Antagrity and honesty in every aspects of aur arganization,
-Community improvement through participation,

Eucallent service.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Code of Conduct

® The Company's policy is to conduct business with
honesty and integrity and be ethical in all its
dealings, showing respect for the interest of those
with wihom it has relationship.

® TheCompary comphes with dll laws and regulations.
Al emplovees are expected to familianize themselves
with laves and regulations governing their individuwal
areas of responsibility, and not B ransgress them,
if in doubt, emplovess are expected to seck advice.
The Company believes In fair competition, and
supports appropriate competition laws.

® The Company does not suppart any palitical party
nor contributes to the funds of groups whose
activilies promale parly interesls,

® The Company is committed (o provide services,
which consistently offer value in terms of price and
epuaality and satisfy customer needs and expectations,

& The Company s committed to nun its business in
an envirorment that is sound and sustainable, As
a good corporate citizen, the Company recognizes
its social responsibilities, and will endeavor to
contribute to community activities, for betterment
of society as a whole,

The Company believes in and fully adheres ta the
principles of rebahility and credibility in its financial
reporting and in transparency of business
transactions.

The Company is an equal opportunity employer. s
empkyyes recrultment and promotional policies sre
free of any gender bias, and is merit as well as
excellence orlented, [t believes in providing its
employeess safe and healthy working conditions, and
In maintaining good channels of communications,

The Company expects its emplovees to abide by
certain persenal ethics, whereby Company
irformation and assets are not used for any personal
advantage or gain, Any conflict of interests should
be avoided, where it exists it should be disclosed,
and guidance sought,

The Board to ensure that the abave principles are
complied with, for which the Board has constituted
the Audit Cammittes, to be supportive of
compliance.
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Chairman’s Review

It is my distinct pleasure to place
before you, on behalf of the Board
of Directors of East West Life
Assurance Company Limited, the
23rd Annual Repart together with
the audited lnancial statements of
the company for the vear ended
Drecember 3158, 3015,

THE ECONOMY

Pakistan is at an important jJuncture
of its history. But sometime it is
guile contrary o ones expeclations
whiat |5 happening in the wordd
sconomy these days as the fight
between the oil giants is getting
worse, Oil prices in the world
market are facing the worst slump
of recent history. From a high of
45115 per barrelin June 2014 and
maintaining nosedived trend of
price cut, the prlces have gone
down to 540 in December 2015,

The present reduction simply
means boon for all developing
econamizs while the increase in the
consumer’s pockets raises demand
far almost everything, It alse means
lower cost of production and prices
that are affordable by more people
from Farmers sowing wheat for
home consumpticn to industrialists
filling appare| export orders passing
benefit to almost evervone. It is also
good news for Government of
Pakistan looking to weather the
Ever warsening enengy crisis, It can
reap its benefits in both economic
and paolitical spheres. The il prices
will help reduce cost of energy and
is ltkely to ease out load-shedding.

The fight against terrotism in
Pakistan has gone inlo top gear and
it seems the pressure has been

released to quite an extent for the
law enfarcing agencies, [t is finally
maving Forward and has shown
ample signs of force and resolve
with which it intends to march
ahead. But let us not be deceived.,
Terrarism as we Paklstani have Bved
through aver past decades is not
about a group of rouge, violent and
misguided elements. [t has taken
deep roots in soclety, its polity and
its economy as well. However, we
have to define the way we perceive
nationalism and decide for us which
Pakistan we wish to |hve in,

COMPANY'S FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

In terms of profitability, 2015 was a
difficult vear for your company.
However, despite of this fact, some
important financlal targets were
achieved, including:

& The first vear individual Iife
premium grew more than 49%,
This is good news for the
company as the 1st year partfolio
had been shrinking for the last
few years,

® The 2nd vear individual life
premivm increased in 2015 by
e than 22% with 2nd year
persistency of 0%,

® The daim expenses of the
company have reduced by more
than 3% in 2015 to Rs. 73.7
millicn from approximately Rs.
127 millicn in 2074,

@ Total gross claims have
decreased by more than 51%,
which is an excellent
achlevement for Claims Officers

WWNUAL REPORT 2015

of the company.

& The company’s total net
management expenses have
reduced by almost 15% from Rs.
64.65 million in 2014 to
approximately Rs. 55 millon
durirg 2015,

® The managemant's persistent
hard wark to contral excessive
costs has resulted in exceptional
reduction of statutory fund
management expenses
exceeding 13% In 2075,

@ The managemant’s cost
controlling efferts have also
resubted in reduction of
shareholders’ fund expenses by
maore than 199%in 2015 toRs. 139
million from As, 17.24 million in
2014,

& Az aresult of premium income
reduction, the company's total
acquisition costs have also
decreased by 50% in 2015 from
Rs. 16.97 million to less than Rs.
8.5 millicn.

& The amount of investment has
increased by F.1% in 2015 from
Rs, 284.9 million te R, 305.1
milion, which indicates the
strong base of your company.

It has become the key focus of the
company to enhance profitability
by increasing net premium results
and further controlling expense
while keeping in view the essential
task of continued impravement in
claim results.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Chairman’s Review

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE
COMPANY

In 2016 and beyond, the
management is planning to focus
an improving internsl contrels and
constituting concrete policies to
achieve continued reduction in
claims, improve premium growth
{especially an the front of individual
and group Iife insurance] while
instituting steps to further reduce
expenditures.

It is expected that n arder to
achieve these tasks, the company
will need to enhance marketing
field force under close supervsion,
use new business procuremment
channels, develop unique target
based products and improve
Human Besource mobilization as
wel| as utilizatlon while promoting
a professional environment and
corporate culture, Moreover,
necessary modification of
departmental structures wil| also
be implemented to maximize
efficiency and enhancement of
management tools,

Moreower, the focus of the
company’s management will be on
the following areas for the future:

& Focus on development of new
praducts in line with principles
of Micrainsurance.

& Addition of value-added services
to our individual and corporate
clients using the company's
[nfarmation Technology (T)
departmeant,

® [Implementation of contrals
through customized IT soluticns

in each areadevel of transactions
to improve overall working of the
COMMpany,

® Improve cost management of
company's branch oifices
thraughout the country with
focus on business procurement
expense control,

With a view to further maximize
returns for policyholders and
sharehalders of the company, the
management’s jobin 2016 is Lo
continue Improvement in the
fimancial results of the entity. The
Board iz certain that, in view of the
impraving economic situation
glebally and within the country,
your management is keenly focused
an the abowve targets, which
flmshaAllah) will result in further
improvement of the financlal results
while developing an enhanced
corporate culure within the
arganization, | am certain that the
managernant’s direction far the
future will be mutually beneficial
for the policyhalders and
sharehalders of the crganization,

Further, the Army Welfare Trust has
also shown its intention to acquire
majerity share halding of the
COIMPRany.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[ wauld like ta take this cpportunity
to express my sincere thanks to The
Ministry of Commerce, Governmeant
af Pakistan, and the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan
{SECP) for their continued direction
and suppert given in managing the
affairs of the company in a prudent
rnanner. The directors wish to

record their appreciation for the
tremendous contribution made by
the able and eminent officers, staff
and sales force of the company
towards its development and
growth, Their contimeous
commitment to high sthical
standards, dient service and hard
work has helped vour company
RFrrged and maintain its potition
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sector life insurers,

Moreaver, we also wish Lo thank the
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representation of our industry. We
wiould also like to sincerely express
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policyholders and corporate dients
for their continued suppart and
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On behalf of the Board of Directors,
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CHIEF JUSTICE (R} MIAN
MAHBOOBE AHMAD
Chairean

Karachi, March 28th, 2016
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

The Directors of vour company are
pleased to presant their report alang
with the Accounts and Auditors’
Report for the vear ended Decemiper
3st, 2015,

PRIMCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company is actively engaged in
lifee ard health insurance business,
We extend individuallife insurarce
and group/corporate life, accidental
and health insurance ta companies
all over Pakistan,

Below you will find a financial comparison of several key figures between the year 2015 and 2014 for shareholders'

and statutory funds combined;

OPERATING RESULTS

Dwiring 2015, cur company s net
prafit for the year has, unfortunately,
decreased by Bs, 42 million from a
profit of almost Rs. 13 million at the
end of 2014 to a boss exceeding Rs.
29 million as at December 315t, 2015.
This is primarily due to a decrease in
net premium and investment
income of approximately 5%,
which has ocourred because of lower
grass premium by 81% driven by a
decrease in overall graup life

WWNUAL REPORT 2015

premium by almost 909 as
compared to the previous period.
Haowever, it is Important to nate that
the compary’s claims and
expenditures have decreased by
more than 30% compared to the
previous period. This cleady shows
that the company’s expente
reduction strategies are continuing
to bear fruit.

All Amounts in Rupees 2015 2014

Met Premium Incamse 31,583,733 142,581,803
Investment Income 32,378,885 39.673,259
Tatal Met Incame 63962618 182,255,062
Met Clalms Expense 73,712,032 120,970,732
Met Management Expense 55,029,350 64652275
Total Claims and Expenditurss 128,741,382 185,623,007
Excess of [ncorme Owver Claims and Expenditures (64,778,764 {3,367,945)
WMovement in Palicyholders Liability 33,650,944 15,673,092
Taxation 262,409 66,068
Met Profit for the Year [259,065,411] 12,966,215

The disappointing premium income
figures have negated the positive net
management expense and caim
expense achisvernents to result in a
koss in the excess of income over
claims and expenditures figure.
Howeever, positivie results in the
mavement in policyhelders' liabdity
and taxation have alowed the

company to reduce the amount of
s, The company's management has
decided to focus on completely
revamping its marketing department
strategy to tackle the lackluster
premium income results achieved
during 20715, This will aso include
revigwding our rating and
underwriting standards with the

company’s aciuaries as well as
underwriting personnel to pinpoint
the reasons for the drastic decrease
im premium income aong with
implementation of steps that will
dlow our company to achieve higher
business volume in the near future.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The results of our company's accomplishments are evident in a comparison of certain key figures for 2015
versus 2014, which are indicative of its performance for the yvear under revienw,

Below you will find a comparisaon of the key figures;

2015 2014 % Chg.
Total 15t Year Individual Life Premium Rs. 4630776  Rs. 3105675  49.0%
Tetal Znd Year Individual Life Premiem AL 1854629 Rs. 1,513,366 211%
Net Claims Expense Fs. 73712032 Rs 120570732  -39.1%
Total Gross Claims Rs. 99,226,086  Rs, 203,166,182  -517%
Total Met Management Expenses Rz 55039350 2 Rz 64,652,275 -14.5%
Statutory Fund Management Expenses Fs. 41,009801  Rs 47410609 -13.3%
Shareholders' Fund Expenses Rs, 13929459 Rz 17241666  -19.7%
letal Acquisition Costs Rs. BA476395 As 16968300  -50.0%
Investments Rs. 305099242  Rs. 284900323 1%

® The individual life insurance
marketing team of the company
has continued to make excellant
strides in first year individual Life

premium with growth of more .

than 498, This partfclio of the
company had been shrinking two
years ago, Therefore, this is very
good news as it sets the stage for
overall individual life portfolio

grawth in the future. .

®  The 2nd vear individuallife
prermium has shown a satisfactory
increatse in 2015 by more than
22%, achieving 2nd year
persistency of 800,

® The management has taken

serfous action for reduction of L]

claim expense by adopting
rigorous palicies, which hawve
resulted in exceptional reduction
of daim expenses by more than
39% in 2015 to Rs. 73.7 million
from approximately Bs, 127
milbon in 2014,

® Total gross cliims have decreased
by miore tham 51% 1o go below

As. 100 milllicn, which is an
micelent achicvement for Claims
Cifficers of the company.

The company's total net
ranagement &xpenses have
reduced by almast 15% from
Rs. 6465 millbon in 2074 to
approximately Rs. 55 million
during 2015,

The management’s persistent
hard werk to control excessive
costs im the compamny have
resulted in exceptional reduction
of statutory fund management
expenses by more than 13% in
2115 to Rs. 41.1 million from Re.
474 million in 2014,

The management's cost
controlling efforts have also
resulted in reduction of
shareholders fund expenses by
more than 19%in 2015 teRs. 13.9
million from Bs, 17,24 million in
2014,

As a result of premium income
reduction, the comparmy’s total
acquisition costs have dso

decreased by 50% in 20135 from
Fs. 16.97 million toless than Rs.
8.5 millian.

® The amount of investrmeant has
ncreased by T.1%in 2015 from
Rs. 284.9 million to Rs. 3051
milkan, which indicates the strong
base of your company.

The management of the company
wialld like to take this opportunity (o
thiank the Securities and Exchange
Cormmission of Pakistan (SECP) for the
crucial part that the regulator plays
Ir elevating the image of the life and
entire insurance industry including
their untiring efforts to advance
corporate governance.

CORPORATE AMND FINAMNCIAL
REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board is mindfal of its
responsibilities as established by the
Coce of Corporate Governanoe issued
by thie Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECF].
Accordimgly, the following statements
are glven:

EAST WEST LIFE
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AWWNLUAL REPODRT IS

Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

#  The financial statements prepaned

by the management of the
Company, present its state af
affairs fairly, the result of its
operations, cash flows and
changes in equity.

Froper books of account of the
Cormpany have been maintained,

Appropriate accounting policies
have been consistently apolied in
preparation of financial
statements and accounting
estimates are based on reascnable

and prudent judgment.

International Financlal Reporting
Standards and International
Accounting Standards, as
applkcable in Pakistan, have bean
followed in preparation of financial
statements and any departure
there from has been adequately
disclased and explainad.

The systern of intemal controlis
sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and
manitored, The Board is ultimately
responsible for the Company's
swslern ol internal control and
reviewing its effectiveness.
However, such a system Is
designed to manage rather than
ellminate the risk of fallure ta
achieve objectives, and by its
nature can provide only
reasonatile and fot absolute
assurance against material
misstatement or loss, The process
used by the Board to review the
effectiveness of system of intermal
control include, inter-alia, the
folbowving:

B The audit commities has
written terms of reference and
reports to the Board, [E reviews

the approasch adopted by the
company's internal audit
department and the scope of
and the relationship with, the
external auditors. It also
receives reports from the
internal audit department and
the axternal auditors on the
system of internal control and
any materia control
weaknesses that have been
identified, Further, the
committee discusses the
actions to be taken in areas of
concern with the relevant
exscutive directors,

W Anorganizational structure
has been established, which
supports dear lines of
communication and tiered
levels of authority with
delegation of respansibility
and accountability.

W Business strategies agreed to
divistonal level are appraved
by the Board. In addition, there
is arannual budgeting and
strateqgic planning process,
Financial forecast are prepared
quarterly and these sirategies
are reviewed during the year
to reflect significant changes
in the business envircnment.

The principa features of control
framework indude:

B Evaluation znd approval
procedures for major capital
expenditure and other
transactians,

W Regular reporting and
monitaring of fimancial
performance of the divisions,
and the group as a whole,
using aperating statistics and

manthly management
accounts, which highlight key
perfarmance indicators and
variance from budgets and
guarterly forecasts.

W Review of the group's health,

salety, environment
contingency management
processes and other significant
palicies.

There are no doubts upan the
compary’s ability fo continus asa
OoHnNg Comcerm,

There has been no malerial
departure from the best practices
of corporate governance as
detailed in the listing regulations
of the Karachi Stock Exchange
[Guarantesa] Limited.

The key operating and financial
data for the |ast six years is
annexed.

The statement of shareholding in
the Company as December 315t
2015 is Incl uded with the Repart.

he value of investment in the
Provident Fund based on the
respective financlal staterments as
at December 315t, 2015 0s

Rs. 5,510,03%/-

There has been no trading during
thie year in the shares of the
Company carried out by the
directors, CEO, TO0, CFO,
Company Secretary, Head of
Internal Audit and thelr spouses
and miner children,
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

BOARD MEETINGS
& During the year, four (4] meestings of the Board of Directors were held and attendance position was as under:
Serial Mumibser of
Mo, Mame of Director Meatings Attended
m Chief Justice [B) Mian Makboob &hmad 04 ot of 04
oz Mir. Mahesn Yurus, CPCU 07 ouf of 04
K] ir. Urnieed Ansar 0 sut of 04
na Mir. Bohsin Al Kanchwala 04 out of 04
04 M, Maved Yunus 04 Ut of 04
hi[i3 MEe, Pervez Yunus 4 out of 04
oy Mir. Javed Yunus 04 out of 04
{4 M, Omar P Yunus 0 out of 04
(M. Shabbir 81 Kanchsvala, Ahernate Director)

conducted, This

future,

management of your company will
continue focus on improving internal
controls and constilute concrete

pokcies ta achiewe reduction in

claims, improve overall premivm L
growth while taking steps to further
reduce expenditures, In view of such
goals, the companys management

is taking impaortant steps shown

below in order ko keep the

arganization ahead within the -
competitive business environmeent
being faced in the marketplace:

® A thorough revamping of the
COMPany’s Corporate/group
marksting department will be L

conjunction with a detailed
ren/isw of our rating and
underwriting standards with the
compary's actuaries aswell as
underwriting personnel to alkow
our company to achieve higher
business volume in the near

® Strict internal controls are being
further sxamined to continue

FUTURE OUTLOOK reduction in management
expenses, Accordingly, despite
In 2016 and beyond, the of increased inflation, it is

forecasted that the company's
expense will continue to
decrease in 20016 and beyond,

Thee individual life field foroe
cmpensation package and
striacture are |:]-E'|l‘!!_'| continued
without madification as it has
continued to bear fruit in 2015,

Consclidations of individual life
field force offices are continuing
with focus to Improve the
procurement cost within the
business portfolio.

Continued efforts will be taken
to achleve breakthrough within
Bancassurance business
pracurement channel] via
agreements with prestigious
banking institutions in order ta
expand the company’™s premium
base and take advantage of this
extremely efficient as well as cost
effective marketing tool. Our
effarts will be supplemented
towards other similar
procurement channels, such as

will e dane in

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could niot attend the Board mestings.

salary based selling and direct
marketing.

The company has achieved some
sccess in the frant of
Microinsurance, However, sleps
will be taken to make further
inroads on the front of
Microinsurance via introduction
of additional products o expand
thie company’s market exposure
Im this fiedd,

Policies will be further refirsesd for
the Human Resources
department with assistance of
Human Resources and
Remuneration committes to
ervharsce its efforls in appainting
knowdedgeable and capable
persanne for all areas of the
company, especially
sales/marketing team, in order
b maximize results/profitability.

Further improverment in the
company’s internal structure will
be performed Lo achieve carly
processing of professionalized
underwriting with assistance and
coordination of available skilled
rmanacgers and staff,
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

#® The company will further
enhance the roke of the
company's investment
commities and the fund
manager torefine the company's
investment strateqy and results
in line with the latest
apportunities being experienced
in the business marketplace,

Besides taking these definite steps,
in 2016 (the 24th year of the
arganization), the company will, as
abways, continue its focus on further
increasing its premium proecurement
with regards to individual life
miarketing as well as group life and
health insurance, The carmpany's
mianagement continues to faces the
challenge of permanent and long-
term bettermient. In connection with
this realization, the company will
continue its efforts for premium
granwth In all business areas, further
improvement in persistency figures
especially related to renewal
recoveries, sustained efforts to further
reduce operating/management
expenses and advancement of
customer-oriented services. In this
regard, few areas where the
mianagement will focus their
attention in the future are given
below:

® Foous on development of new
products in line with principles
of BEancassitance,

&  Further adedition of valueadded
services to our individual and
corporate clients using the
company’s Information
Technology {(IT) department,

# The implementation of contrals
through customized IT solutions
in each areadevel of transactions

to improve overall working of the
COMPAny.

®  [mprove cost management of
company's branch offlices
throwghout the country with
focus on business procurement
axpense contral

In wiew of the improving economic
situation globally and within the
country, your managemeant is certain
that focus on the above targets will
result inimprovement of the financial
resubts while developing an impraved
corporate culture within the
arganization. The company is vary
miuch focused on our
targets/direction, which, we are
canfident, will b mutually bemeficial
for the policyholders and
shareholders of the organization,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of

the fallowing members:

1. Umieed Ansari

- Mawved Yunus

Pervez Yunus

. Mohsin Al Kanchwala

. Mithammad Aamir BEhan,
Secretary

[ ST

STATEMENT OF CODE OF
CONDUCT

The Board has adopted the statement
of Code of Canduct, All employess
are informed of this statement and

are required 1o observe These rules
of conduct in relation to business and

regulations,
MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no matenal changes
since December 3T, 2015 and the

Company has not entered into any
cammitment, which would affect its
financial position at that date.

DIVIDEND

In the light of the adverse
envircnment in the economic sector
of the country, the Directors fesl that
no dividend can be dedared far the
year ended Decernber 31, 201 5.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of sharehalding, as
required by section 236 of the
Companies Ordinance 1984 and
Code of Corporate Governance is
enclosed.

AUDITORS

The appointment of Auditors for the
fimancial year 20016 and fix their
remunearation, retiring auditors M
BOQ Ebrahim & Camparny (Charterad
Accountants), in compliance with the
Code of Corporate Governance, stand
retired after completing five years of
thieir services for the company. M/s
Grant Thartorn Anjum Rahman
[Chartered Accountants), being
proposed for appointment by the
Board of Directors on
recommendation of Audit
Committes,
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ACKMNOWLEDGEMENT

The directars would like to take this
opportunity to extend their
gratitude to the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan
[SECF) for thelr continued guldance
and support to the company’s
managerment. The board would ako
like to thank The Ministry of
Commerce and Government of
Pakistan for their efforts in uplifting
the insurance industry in the
country.

The directors alea wish to recard
their indebtedness for the
extraardinary effors of the able

efficers, staff and field force af the
company towards its development
and grawth, Their constant
dedication to high ethical standards,
dlient service and hard work has
made your company an important
member amang the prvate sector
[ife insurers,

Further, the Board would like to
record their appreciation to the
Insurance Assoclation of Pakistan
14F) for their guidance, support and
invaluable representation of our
industry, The Board also wishes to
sincerely thank the company’s kayal
policyholders and corporate clients
for their constant confidence and

encouragement inour organizatbon.

Finally, thanks to the thousands of
our shareholders, whase leyvalty and
dedication for the companyis a
source of encouragement for us to
make East West Life a strong and
dependable financial organization

aned a symbel of security for the
marketplace.
For and an behalf of the Board of
Cirechors,

(Y alUe v L
Maheen Yin
Chief Executive Officer
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Key Financial Data
for the Last Six Years

2015 2004 2013 2002 201 2010
REVEMUE ACCOUNT
Pramim =Met of Reinsimnce 31.581,733 142530803 JISSF5A1E 181271338 TTRGEGSI9  HLTGLA0A
Iriarast s Dthar lrcome IZITHHHS  3AATI ALY 11085 34 F 2R AT ad) 13,851 07% B4 18 30

SEoelonl 1EERISS00:  LS0011068  H0RMMa6S NA53012 21 rEEran

Claims Less Heinswanoe FATII0EY 120%T0R52 TTAAddA4E  ISETAR550 T SdERM 1003551

et Commission & Acguestion Cost FTETSI5E 1540053 14,007 678 15372042 A0 FELEEE AT

Citheer Admiresfrathve Cost 4754198 SRENOGRD SRITTAGE S SETRRT 1460139 SAEITIN6

Mervement v Policybolders'Lisbilines AZES0A44] (15&TR002F  JR031.533 4100 6604 V&, 76 405 54538507
PrafitLods) Belors Tax (31,027,0200 12,305,147 32,025540  (I8B59.5E7h (13004435 JERTEN, 192
Tamilicn 262,409 61,068 TFIATS  (ZBOLFI0F (2 2IBTH (2053165
Profit’fLads) Alter Tax 290654111 12906315 33,008500  (39.661,317F (15,312,179 (S0213,357)
BALAMLCE SHEET

Irtestminds RO GGG242  ZRAGOOEAY 270086388 MIROAAETT THESBAIRO 194945042

Orthver Ansets 2527462 MAASIANE MG 0000FY  TTRAATE  TWS0033TF 167058454

Fived Assels ILACNLGES  2e 573540 48,316,313 FEANG.G44 37,213,597 42570,385

SHLETS |53 STRAIVSAT 553001630 41EFAER0ET  4IR30354  HIEETITE

Iszamedd, Subrscribed and Faid-Uo Capital FRLIGLE00  FRA2SNSH M EIE00 00456000 S00456.000 50436000
Adance gainst Exuity - - - 34,000,000 - -
Accumulated Surplsil oss) (302 809,283) (3537590651 (IBIA21519) (47115005300 (378330613 |353457.756)
Balance of Statsery Fuid 215406287 MFATIAIE 205041768 ZIBASIEE0  JIBIE1LII0 213585064
Citinesr Liabilibies: T05HG01Y 10152082 TLAMUBES  AZSI0ANE S5,7OOAF A2
541 153 1561 550001610 A1RBAS07 418035 A 781
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Maotice is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meseting of the shareholders of East West Life Assurance
Carmparny Limited will be held on Wednesday , Aprll 27, 2016 at 12,30 pm at Company’s Registered Office {28, Regal
Plazi, linnah Road, Quetta), to transact the following business:

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the annual general meeting held on Aol 3, 2015,

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts for the year ended December 315t 2015 along with
Directors’ and Auditors’ Report therson.

3, Toappoint Auditors for the year 2016 and fix their remuneration, MYs Grant Thornton Anjum Rehman, (Chartered
Accauntants) being digible, and offered themeselves for appointment,

4, Totransact any other business that may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

Karachi By Order of the Board
March 28th, 2016 Eﬂ_____.__ : 3
Yahail Mazeer

Company Secretary

MOTES:
(31 The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain dosed from April 21, 2016 to Apeil 27, 2016 (both days
inchusivel. Mo application for transfer of shares will be entertained during this period.

b) A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his/her proxy to attend,
Speeak and vobe Instead of himdher. Proxies inorder (o be effective must be recelved in the office of the Company's
Share Registrar Mys THE Associates {Pvt] Limited. 2nd Floor , State Life Building Mo 3 Ziauddin Ahmed Road,
Karachi, mot less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting and must be duby stamped, signsd and
witnessed. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than cne proxy.

() COC accountfsub account haolders are requested o bring their original Computerized Naticnal ldentity Cards
[CMIC), Accounts/Sub-Account Mumber and Participant’s [D Mumber in the Central Depositary Company (CDC)
for identification purpose when attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’
resalution/power of attormey with specimen signature of the nomines shall be produced {unless it has been
provided earlier) at the time of the meeting,

(d] Shareholders are requested to promptly notify the office of the Company's Share Registrar, in case of any change
i their addresses.

Submission of Copies of CHIC:
In accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO 8310017201 2 dated July 05, 2012
dividend warrant should bear CNIC number of the registered shareholder or the authorized person, except in
case of minors) and corporate shareholders, Members having physical shares are once again requested to
immedialely send a copy of their valid computerized national identity [CNIC) to our abowve mentioned Share
Reqgistrar for updating of record.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Optional):

As per directions ta all Listed of Companies through Securitkes and Exchangs Commission of Pakistan (SECP}
Circular Mumber 18/2012 dated June 05, 2012 that sharcholder can instruct the company to directly transfer
their dividend warrant portion to mandated concern bank simultaneously withi a notice to shareholder registered
address. Shareholders are once again requested to send their dividend mandate to our above mentioned Share
Registrar in case of physical shareholding and to their participantroken COC in case aof COC sharehalding.
Dividend Mandate Form can be downloaded from Company's web page by using this link
wwwe.eastwestlifeco.comcompany_information. htm.

Electronic Transmission of Financial Statements and Notices:

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan throwgh 5SRO mo 78701 V2004 dated September B, 2014 allowed
thie companies to circulate its Annual Audited Financial Statements along with companies notice of annual
general masting to its mambers through email Those sharehobders who wish ta receive the companies annual
report through emall are requested to send emal to company’s secretary at info@eastwestlifeco.com, thelr
name, CHIC number, folio number and email address at which they wish to receive annual report, Mlease nate
that annual report would alse be available at company website: wrw.eastwestlifeco.com,

I case any member who has provided consent to receive audited Financial Statements and notices through
emal, subsequently request for hard copy of audited Financial Statements the same shall be provided free of
cost within 7 days of the receipt of the request.

STATUS OF DECISION MADE IN ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETING FOR

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

The last Annual General Meeting was held on May 315t 2013 and following status is produced under regulation
nurnber 42} of SRO Mo 27102012 dated January 16, 2012 called the Compandes (Investment in Associated Companies
of Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 201 %

Totallmvestment Approved Ee. 10 million (Rupess Ten Billion Only) in the Ordinary
Shares of the East West Insurance Company Limited
{an associated company] until fully utilized

—

2| Amount of Investment Made to Date Mo inpvestment is made till to date,

Due to unstable political and financial condition of
country and market, company did not implement its
decision,

3| Reason for Mot Making Investrment

4| Material Changes in the Financial Statements of There is no material change in the financial statement
Associated Investes Company of the Associated Investee Company,
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

This statement is being preserted to comply with the Code of Corparate Governance contained in regulation No,
35 af listing regulations of The Karachi Steck Exchange and Code of Corporate Governance applicable to listed
campanies issued by SECE far the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, wheralsy an insurance
camgpany is managed in compliance with the best practices of Corporate Gowernande,

The campany has applied the principkes contained in the Code of Corporate Governance in the fallowing manner:

1. The company enceurages representation of independent nom-executive directorns and directors representing
miinoeity inberests on its Board of Directors, AL present, the Board inchides:

Category Hame
Independent Director Mir. Mohsin Ali Kanchwala
Executive Director Mr. Maheen Yunus, CPCU (CEQ/Director)
Morm-Executive Direciors Chilaf Justics [R] Mian Mahbaok Almad
M. Pervez Yunus
M, Javed Yunus
kr. Naved Yunus
Mr, Umeed Ansari
Mr. Omar P Yunus

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed companies,
Incdudirg this Company,

3. Allthe resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defauted in payment
of any loan Lo a banking company, a DFl or an NEFl or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared
as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. Mo Casual Vacancy Occurred during the vear 2015,

5. The company has prepared 3 "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps bave been taken to
dizseminate it throwghout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

. The Board has developed a visforumission statemeant, overal| corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Compamy. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were
approved of amended has been malntained,

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decision an material transactions incuding
appointment and determination of rermuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CED and
other executive directors, have been taken by the Board.

B. The meetings of the Board were preside over by the Chairman and In his absence by a director elected by the
Board fior this purpose and the Board met atleast once in every quarter during the year. Written notices of the
Board meetings along with egenda and warking papers were circulated al keast seven days belfore the mestings,
The mirutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. Board ol Directors comprised of seven direcltors oul ol which four directors have obtained "Orientation Course”
organized by recognized institutions and two directors are experienced and educated encugh that exempted
them fram certification caurse,

10, The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit including their
remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.

11.The Director's Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance and fully describes the salient matters required to be disdosed.

EAST WEST LIFE
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

12. The financial statements of the cormpany were duly endorsed by CEQ and OFD belore approval of the Board,

13. The directors, CED and executives do not hold any interest-in shares of the company ather than that dischosed
in the pattern of shareholding.

14. The company has complked with all the corporate and financia reporting requirermnents of the Code of Corpaorate
GOVET NANCE,

15. The Board has formed an Underwriting Committee. It comprises of three members of whom all are non-
executive directors including Chairman of the committee.

16. The Board has formed a Claim Settlerment Committes, It comprises of three members of whom all are nor-
executive directors including Chairman of the committee,

17. The Board has formed a Reinsurance Committee, It comprises of three members of whom two is a non-executive
director being Chairman of the committes.

18. The Board has formed a Human Respurces and Remuneration Committee, b comprizses of three membsers, of
wham, dl are non-executive direckors including Chairman of the committee,

19. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. b comprises of four members of whom all are non-executive
directors induding Chairman of the committes,

200 The meetings of the Audit Committes were held at [east once in every guarter prior to approval of interlim and
final resulis of the company as required by the Code of Corporate Governance. The terms of reference of the
committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

21.The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which are comeersant with the policies and procedures
of the company,

22. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the Quality Control review program of the Instibute of Chartered Accourntants of Pakistan, that they or any of
the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hald the shares of the company and that the
firr andd 2l its partreers are in compliance with International Federation of Accourtants {FAC) guidelines on
code of ethics as sdopbed by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,

23_The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them hawve not been appointed o provide other services
except In accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
International Federation of Accountants guidelines in this regard.

24, The *dose pericd” prior ta the anncuncement of interfinal results and business decisions, which may materialy
affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and
stock exchange,

25. The actuary appointed by the company has confirmed that neither he nor his spouse and miner children hold
shiares of the company,

26.The Board ensures that the appointed actuary complies with all requirements set for him in the Code for
Insurance Companies,

27. Material‘price sensitive infarmation has been disseminated among all market participants at once through
stock exchange.

28.We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance have been
complied with,

(Al v 2.
Maheen WnuLl

Chiaf Exacutive Officer
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices conlained in the Code of
Corporate Governance {the Code] prepared by the Board of Directors of East West Life Assurance Company
Limited for the year ended December 31, 2015 to comply with the requirements of listing Regulation No. 35 of
Rarachl Stock Exchange where the Company |5 listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company, Qur responsibility
is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance
reflects the status of the Companys compliance with the provisions of the Code and report IF T doss not, A review
Is limited primarily 1o inguiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of the financial statements we are reguired to obtaln an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach, We are not required
to consider whather the Board of Directors’ statement of internal contrel covers all risks and contrals or to form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal contrals, the Company's corporate governance procedures and

rlaks,

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distirguishing between transactions carrled out on terms equlvalent to those that prevailin arm's length transactions
and transactions which are not execubed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for using such
alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
cammittes. We have not carrled out any procedurss to determine whether the related party transaciions were
urdertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come ta our attention, which causes us to belisve that the Statement of
compllance does not appropriately reflect the Campamy’s compliance, In all maternal respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code a3 applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2005,

Future, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflected in the
paragraph 28 of the Statement of Complance,

5Mo.| Reference Dlescription
1. | Ragulation Mo, 350iv]) of The Head of Intermal Audit of alisted company ta have 3 years of relevant
listing regulations eyparience in audit or finance and is:

al amember of a recognized body of professiond accountants; or
k] a Certified Internal Auditor: or

ol a Certified Fraud Examines; or
dl a Certified Internal Control Auditor

Howvewes, the Head of Internal Ausdit does not meet the quabfication and experience
criteriz as required by the listing regulations.

&rﬂ A ..--:L N\

KARACHI -
DATED: March 28th, 2016 BDO Ebrahim & Company
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Partner; Zulfikar Al Causer
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Auditors’ Report to the Members of
East West Life Assurance Company Limited
We have sudited the annexed financial statements comprising of:

i balance sheet:

Ii, prafit and loss account;

iii. statement of compeehensive income;
I, statement of changes In eguity;

V. cash flow statement;

v, revenue accaunt;

vii.  statement of premiums;

viil,  statement of daims;

i statement of expenses; and

X statement of imvestment income,

of EAST WEST LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company®] as at December 31, 201 5 to together with
the nates forming part thereof, for the year then ended,

it is the responsibility of the Company's Board of Directors £ management to estabdish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with the approved Intematicnal
Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the reguiremnents of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 [XXXIX of
20000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLVI1 of 1984}, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Internaticnal Auditing Standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those
standards require that we plan and peiform the audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the ameunts and disclosures in the financial staterments, An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluation the overall financial statements
presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

Irv cur aplniban:

al Proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ovdinance, 2000
and the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b} The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Crdinance, 1984, and accurately reflect the books and
recodds of the Company and are further in accordance with accounting palicies consistenty aoplied;

el The financia statements together with the notes thereon present fairly, In all material respects, the state
of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2015 and of the loss, comprehensive loss, its cash flows
and changes in equity for the year then ended In accordance with approved International Accounting
Standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give Lhe information required to be disclosed by the Insurance
Crdinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1964,

d} The apportionment of assets, labilities, revenue and expenses between two or more funds has been
performed in accord ance with The advice of the appointed actuary; and

&) Zakat deductible at source under the fakat and Ushr Ordinance, 19800vEl of 19801, was deductad by
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance.

Without modilfying our apinion we draw atlention to note 1.2 (o the financial statements which inter alia states that
the gross premium of the Company has decreased by Rs. 182.172 million as compared to prior year. The Company
has incurred & net loss of B, 0160 million and the accurmulated ceficit &s ol December 31, 2015 amounted to Rs,
3094 509 million (201 4: Bs. 363.799 million). These matters cast significant doubt about the ability of the Comparny to
Continue as a going condern. These Financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis for reasans

as stated in Nate 1.2 to the financial staterments.
ﬁb - ‘ _-ll k#

EaRaCH] BEDD Ebrahim & Company
DATED: March 28th, 2016 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner; Zulfikar Al Causer
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Balance Sheet
As At December 31, 2005

HNotes

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authosired Share Capital
(B0, 000,000 Ordinary Yhares

(2004 60,000,000} of Rs. 10 each)

lesued, Susheribed and Paid-Up
Share Capital
fcoumulated Deficit

Met Shareholders’ Equity

Balance of Statutory Fund
[nchueding Policyholders”
Liabillities Rs, 209.265 Million
(2014: Rs. 242.916 Million}]

DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Dutstanding Gratuity

CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Ouestanding Claims
Premiums Recsived in Advance
Asriount Due Ta Azinswrars
Arcned Expengas
Agenl's Balances
Other Creditors and Accruals

TOTAL LIABILIIES
CONTINGEMOES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

10
1]
12
13
15

16

WAL

westlifeco.cum

Figures in Rupess

Statutory Funds Agqregate  Aggregate
Sharsholders” Ordinary Universal  Accident &  pecember 31, December 31,
Fund Life Life Health 2015 4

SO0000,.300 - - - SO0 000,000 SO0, 000, D0d
594,291 500 - = - 504,251,500 || 554,291,500
| 3046, 609, XA 3) - - - |35 609, 263] L3EI3,39’9,|:|E|9':!
190,682,297 = = - 199,682,217 230402431
- 16,102,701 197,063,548 2,240,048 215406297 247 312438

9,055 77185 - - B&,F50 5,550

- 11915767 61,953,731 FAGTA01 01,251,089 71,322,337

= =, 14,960,914 = 14,260,214 15,512,553

- 2,041,054 &7H,451 - 2,879,505 154,270
1109078 2,565,034 %, 168,802 273613 13,736,857 12,130,689

- 752,380 2,905 575 I7E. 943 4, 136,E08 2,176,412

5,933 18,754 4,775 5634 35, 0rG 135,641
1.115352 27.272,989 @9,961,238 B749.7%0 1265060369 1071.432,142
1,124,407 43452885 287,015 786 10,389,838 341,992,916 348835130

200, B0G, 624 A3 452 8B5S 287,025,786 10.380.E3IE 541,675,133 579,327,546

The anfeswed noted from |t 30 farn an integral part of theze financial statements

EAST WEST LIFE
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Figures in Rupess
Statubory Funda ag
= gregate Aggregate
Sharcholders’  Ordinary Universal  Accident&  Dacember 31, Dacember 31,
Motex Funa Life Life Health 3018 2074
CASH AND BANKE DEPOSITS
Cash ir Hand - - A 56T - 4667 17871
Current and Other Accaunts £, 193,940 30,142,544 75307541 FO7EIIY TOANEI0AE || 124,800,750
Drapriasits Maturing within 12 Manths I7 - - 85, 0000000 - &5, 000000 B2.500. 00
B, 195,940 20,142,544 160,402 208 397,623 189936715 207,318,652
Loans Secured Against Life
lsurance Palicies 5.23 - 4,225 7E0 5,132,473 - D 358,262 B, 158,364
Unsecured Advanges to Employees 54,572 472,334 - 50,814 541,720 198,524
INVESTMENTS
Garwesrmirmay Sy witias 18 | 131409473 I7 104,961 107,204 273 TG 184 || 257544800 || 2BL 106,177
Listed Equities ard Mutual Funds 315:1-;,ﬂ1_|'§ - 15005333 - 47 554 351 74 145
163,958.491 17,114,961 106,299 606 7,726,184 305000247 284,900,323
CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER
Presmmiuamis Dioe Bul Lnpaid - - 8523451 H35451 1,461,902 40652174
Arnaunt Due Froem Bainsunarg 11 - 297,645 1654 7B4 - 2,952 479 3351441
Taxalion 4004, 738 - - - 4,004, 738 2B5.4871
Frepaymienls - - B12T0 - 81,210 -
Sunitdry Aeceivibles 19 50,000 1,199,162 I A27,7100 1.567 766 4, 2138 026 4847 430
Irvestrment Income Accrued I EB0. 946 - 210954 - 3,081,500 1.348 878
SEaticmeary 267508 - - - 167,308 291,555
7,292,992 1,496,857 5,191,499 2,206,277 16,187,565 53,77E.A58
FINED RSSETS 20
Tangib e
Fumiture, Fiktuses, Difice
Expui pinent and Vehicles 213015249 - - - 21,307,629 24,973 54
21,301,629 = = = 21,301,629 24,973,540
TOTAL ASSETS 200,806,624 43,452,885 A7 025 T7EG 10,389.B3B 3471675133 579,327,561

Thee pivibased mates fiam | o 39 forrn an integral part of these financial statemants,

\

Chairman

(Ll

Ohiigd Executive Clficer
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ANYTUAL REPORT 2015

Profit and Loss Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015

Motes

Investment Income Mot Attributable to Statutory Funds
Fleturn on Gavernment Securities
Return an Other Flied Incomse Securitias and Deposits
fumortization of DiscountPremivm Relative to Par
Provision for Bmpairment In the value of avallable for cale investrments

Gain o 3ale of Investment - net
Mot bvestment Incorme

Other Revenus
Gain an Sale of Fixed Assat
Dividend Incoms
Tatal Ivvestment Income and Other Revepue
Eupanses ot Attributable to Statutory Funds rd
Loss | Profit Before Appropriation of Surplus to Sharehol ders' Fund

Surplus Transferred frarm Statutory Fund

Loss | Profit Before Tax

Taxation P& |
Lusa | Profit After Tax

Loss | Ezrning Per Share = Basic and Diluted 4

The snnexed notec fram 1 ba 3% form an Integral part of these financial statements.

Chaman Chief Exacuties Officer

woarwLeadtwiesthise o, endm

Figures in Rupess
1]
Dm:u'nburl-‘l. Mllbﬂf !'1|
2015 2074
12,324,504 11,954,902
1.897,190 581,374
T20.550 TI1B33Y
(8,350,462 -
6,545 810 13,254,413
3,306,656 5AGE, 735
OB52 AGE 16,723 348
461,520 -
1,392 850 25700
11,706 836 18,753 048
(13,929 459 117,241 g46|
(2,222,623} 1,511,382
- 26875000
(2,222,623} 28,386,382
2,052 A00 S61 D6E
160,214 I'DIHI?E
{00027} 048848
— Rt
Pt R F
Dhirector CHrector

EAST WEST LIFE
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For The Year Ended December 31, 20015
Figures in Rupess

Aggregate
Drecembeer 31, December 31,
Motes 2015 2014
Loss f Profit For The Year {160,214} 2004 T ASD
Other Comprahendive lnoome - -
Total Comprehensive Loz | Income Far The Year 1160,214) 79,047 450

The anteved notes frarm 1 1a 30 farm an Integral part of these financial statemants

HM.M. fﬁwﬁ P — > g_(},,._

== L S

Chainman Chief Executive Officer Dhirec Lir Derecior




Cash Flow Statement
Frer The Year Ended December 31, 2015

Flgures I Rupees

Statwutory Funds Aggregate
Sharcholders’ Ordinary Universal Accident & December 31, December 31,
Fund Liffe Life Health 05 2014
Operating Cash Flows
al Underwriting Activities
Pramivm Recaiesd - 41771268 20607024 17 918 502 50297194 || 173 524 370
Reinsurance Premeam fet of
Cleims Received ¢ (P} - F1ER0200 |1,633,963) - 2,186 4938 3 0E4 TES
(laims *ad - (e 363 | 160802650 || DEEESEIN (5,121 214065811, 507)
Surrenders Faid - (156,805 {3.873.428) - 010723 15.241,150
Commission Pakd = [L205.008 (5136143 (B33 (507564400 (14231280
Met Cash Generated From ! {Used Ind
Underwriting Activities - 11,808,192 5981822 [1.611,383) 16,178,551 39,335.528
b Other Operating Activities
Incomes Tax Paid L1745 658 - - - (1,745,658 1,417,875}
General Managemert Expenses Paid (23396TEN Sos31.00%] D37waai|l (Fesnasal 44062 46Tl 27,714,545,

Mot Cash Used in Other Operating Activities (13,885,3331 110,631,979} (13,708,987 (7,590,826 [45908.125) (49,132,420)
Tatal Cash |Used inl / Generated From

All Dperating Activitias (13,885,331 1,176,133 (7.818,165) (9,203,209 (38,729.574) (9,806,793}
Ineesiment Activitles

Prafit / Return Ragejved 7059105 - 5302 555 - 13,251,670 13 535 755

[videra Recetved 1,392,850 - - 5 13925850 17500

Payments For levesbmesis (3561095041 451,373,055 11062, 952, 26| [27.579,137 (8 47,398,114 BV 740,488, 788}

Pracesds From [isposal of Imeestments 343,254,184 Tl | B T A B G653 780 || 1.393,796 830 [ FHE4TR 5L

Pracesds From Disoodal of Fixed Asets 1,217,762 - - - 1217762 -

Faed Capital Expendfure 18 A00] - - - {66000 (244,000
Tatal Cash [Used in) ( Generated From

Inwesting Activitias 12,292,12% 2,292,333 B,567.909 2979.624 11547637 28,303,992
Financimg Actiwities

Capital Cantrbiica from Sharshalders' Fund | Bossaonon)]] 13250000 12000000 || 5400000 - -
Total Cash |Used In) ! Generatad From

Fimancing Activities (30.650,0000 V52500000 12,000,000 5,400,000 - -
Met Cash {Dutflow) | Inflow From AN Activities (468275621 N6T1B4656 12,749.744 (B2, 565 M8 181,937 18497200
Cash Alﬂ-re-Eeginning ol The Year 55,021,502 IAZ4ATE 147452 454 1220208 207318652 WE2ELT A5
Cash At The End of The Year 8103040 20142044 160401208 397623 140136715 207318653
Reconéilistion to Profit and Loss Recount

Operating Cash Flows PR R ]| I E R )

Deprecialion Espendes 12,822 2650l  {3,5B6,673}

Investmest Ircome N T3a3s | 3B0I0 e

(D reaga) ! Irstrease in Assels Other Than Cash 36,740,521 1629337

Increase im Lakilimes Oiher Than Bunning Arance BERZOG || 13515084

5ur|:-|us.l'|]:IEﬁ|:‘i1:l ol Satutory Funds 2905197 || (10,703, 765]
|Lss] | Profit After Taxatian 02714 HI;D- 7,450

The annexed notes from 1 o 3% form an integeal part of these financial statements

= =

Chalrrman Chiaf Executise Officer Chractor Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity

Far The Year Ended December 31, 20015

WVNNUAL REMIRT 2018

Figures in Rupeas

et Accumulated El.lullm'mlﬁ.ii]

Shisre Accumidated [nrm&u l.cf.l.:i“.lmd Total

Capital i Dedicit] Statufory Fumsd  Surplus!Defsit)
Balance a5 at lanuary 01, 20014 50a 201,500 (113,751,083 (269.030,425) ([3B1,821.519 211460981
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year - 29,047 A50 - 29047450 29047450
Capital Contributed to Statutory Fund - - (10,025,000 (00,025,000 10,025,000
Balance as at December 31, 2014 504,201,500 [(B4,743,643) (279,055 426) (363,799,069) 230,492,431
Balance as at lanuary 01, 2015 504,201,500 (B4, 743,643) (279055426) [363,75%069) 2304582431
Total Compreheanszive [boss) for the Year - {160, 214) - [163,254) (160,214
Capital Contributed to Statutory Fund - - 130, 650,000) (FO6FH00D) | 3046500000
Balance as at December 31, 2015 59 1,500 903 B57 TO5426) 13 2B3) 195, 217

The annexed notes from 1 0o 359 form an integral part of thewe finandal statements.

Chalrman

avyry
-

Chief BExecutive Officer Drirector
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Revenue Account
Feer The Year Ended December 31, 20715

Motes

Income
Prermiwm Lass Rins urandsy
st Irvestrnant lncome
Total Met Income

Caims and Expenditure
Claivns, Including Barwies, Met af
Reinsurance Recoveries
Mlanagernent Expendes Lagd Recawernises
Tatal Clairms ard Experdilure
Deficit of Income Over Claims and Expenditure

Add Palicyholders Lishilities al Begnning of The Year

Lass: Policybolders' Liabilities at End of The Year 25
{Deficitl/Surplus
Movement in Policyholders Lisbilities
Tranifer From Shareholders' Fund
Capital Comtribution From Shareholders Fund - 14

Transbar of Surplus 1 Sharehalders’ Fund

Balance of Satuiory Funds o1 The Baginning of The Year

Balance of Statwtory Funds at End of The Year

Represented By: 14
Capital Contributed by Shareholders' Furd
Aceumulated [Deficit]

Palicyhalders Liabilities 25

Balance of Statutory Funds

Flguras in Rupess

Statutory Funds Aggregate
ﬂn:lh'urjl Universal Accident & December 31, December 31,
Life Life Healih 2015 1014
3NTE950|| 20883317 7521466 IVEBE7IZ| | 142.581,803
1,270,541 1E638 9212 FE2ABG AL 204672049 20,920,211
A 449 491 39522239  B.ZEA.052 5225578 163502014
15,710,201 339240740 | 24077667 7371E032] | 120,970,732
BESTOID)| 23942348 9,276,513 41,009,591 A7 410,504
24,597,301 5666432 33354200 M14811,925 168.3E1,341
(20, 141,810) (17,344,183 {25.070,148) |&2,556.141) (4,879,327
MBS A3 || BDLIGT IR | 20462896 () 242915719 | 258568811
12,853,870 | 196402514 1,397 || 209264775 | 242915714
7431,562 G757 ETT  20AE61,505 33.650,944 1546730592
(12, 710,248) {11,586, 306) (4.608.643) (ZE205197) 10,793,765
[7A431,562) (5. 7578770 {20,461,505) (33,650.044) {15,673,002)
13,250,000 12,000,000 5,400,000 30650,000 10,025,000
- - - - 126,875, 00
13,250,000 12,000,000 5400000 30,650,000 {16,850.0:00)
229345110 BI2ADFFIT 0 21,910,196  ZATIIZA38 2690041765
16,102,701 197,063 548 2240048 215,404,297 247 312438
159,205 426 | 145,100,000 SAC0,000 |} 309, 7054246] | 2790055424
155,956,595} (144,945, 065 13,161,3493)§ (303,563,504) [1274,658,707
3,248,831 G54,034 2,238,657 6,141,532 4,305,714
12,B53,870 196409514 1,391 209264775 242915719
16,102,701 197,063 548 2,240,048 215404297 247 312438

The anmexed notes ram 1 to 39 fern &n integral part of these financial satemants,
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Statement of Premiums

For The Year Ended December 37, 2003
Fagures in lupees

!rltulnl_]r Funds ﬁﬂ_ﬂgﬂt
Ordinary  Universal Accident& December 21, December 31,
MNotes Life Life Health P Y 2014

Gross Premiums
R-l:gl.‘-ar Premivm frdividial Palicies®

First Yesar 5 4,618,276 12500 4,630,776 3,105,675

Spcond Year Renewal - 1,054, (2% - 1,854,629 1,518 366

Subsequent Year Renewal - 16,148,327 - 16,148,327 01 157122510
Graup Policies 12715801 ~ FE0E 966 || 20,224,767 || 200,654,502
Total Gross Premiums 12715800  22627,232 5374486 42858499 235000 894
Less: Reinsurance Premiums Ceded

On Indiviclual Life First Year Businmss = (7a410] = a416} 149,364

On Iadividual Life Second Year Business - 40,578 - 49,3748 (8271}

O dhdividual Life Bensveal Business - fLET12927] - ILETZA2TH|]| 716285

On Graup Folicies (a6 850) = = [2536851} | (BOLTS1TE
Total Beinsurance Premiums Ceded 19,536,881 [1,737,915) - [11274,7T66] (02.449091)

Net Premiums 3176550 0883317 7521466 31585733 142381803

* Indiwidual palicies are thase undervwritben on an individual basis and includes jaint life palicies wndereritten as such,

The annexed notes from 1 ta 38 from an integnl pedt of these fnsncial statementy

\\uq;_,__k.sw_ fﬂuﬁﬂw"}ﬂ P - 4 ;L,{},.,._.

Chalman Chief Executive Officer
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Statement of Claims
Far The Year Ended December 31, 2015

Gross Claims
Clairme Under Individual Palicies
By Dieath
By Insured Event Other Than Death
By Makurity
By Syrrender
Tatal Gross Individual Policy Claims

Claims Under Group Policies

By Death

By Insired Ewent CGthier Than Death
Tatal Gross Group Policy Claims

Tatal Gross Claims

Less: Reinsurance Recoveries
O Grawp Life Claims
Cn Individual Life Claims
Met Claims

Figures In Aupesas

Statutary Funds Aggregate

Ordinary Universal  Accident & December 31, December 31,

Life Lifa Health 2015 2014
143,587 3,550,058 = 3,693,845 6,585,104
= 3 :; = 16,250
5,502 544 A45716,351 - 12, 108, SO0 1R 47 405
A3 ATE 6,857,445 - R B, 75863
7205608 33,324,074 - 41,129,682 32,138,540
3,716,823 - - 13,716,823 | 105,771 420
101,514 - 24 077 &ET AT G5 25632
34,018,737 - 2077667 58,096,404 171027642
41,234,345  335924,074 ADTVEET  99.226,0BE 103,165,182
[45.514,054) 5 5 (255140548 (79 540504]
= = = s [2854 784
15.710,291 33924074 24077667 73712032 120,970,732

The annexed notes from 1 ta 349 from an integral part of these finenog] statemenss
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Statement of Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015

AMMUAL REPORT 2015

Figuras in Kugsess

S.'t.ull.n:-u-'rl_; Funds !.!mﬂt
Crdinary Univarsal Accident®& December 31, Decombaer 31,
Life Lifa Health 2015 PLiLE |
fcguistion Costs
Remineration to Insurance [ntermadiarie on
Individual Folicies:
Commissian on First Yees Premiums - 120206 3,250 i1 25, d68 18635,
Commissian an Secand Year Premiums 7 189,87 7 184,870 134455
Commission on Subsequent Renesal Fremiuns - 4B3.748 - 483,740 377N
Oties Benefits to Inswrance Intesmadiaries - 3 B0 - 30, B0 218,484
Remuna ration to Insurance |ntermediarios on
Growp Polioas:
Cammissian 1957061 - 1,063,181 3.030,242 12.903,074
1,957 061 41006348 1,068 431 TA2813) 15,208 016
Branch Overhead
Salasies, Allovsances and Other Benefits - 441,800 - 441,600 533 OO
{rthaer Oparational Cosss & 200,580 e 42,5 1,133,551
- 1,344, 4%] - 1,348,450 1,657 804
Dither Acquisition Cosl
Policy Stamps - T.735 - R 12480
Tatal Acquistration Cost 1,957 061 5,452,903 1,066,431 B, 476,395 16,968,300
Administration Expenses
Salaries and Other Benefits 2,831 929 9.739.055 S.2za.694 || 17.855.652 19,844,372
Travelling Expenses HE510 SE4 A58 326,010 1,263,480 1.354,344
Audalar Ramursralion 186 208 188,205 1&6,207 L5HE10 S, 345
Actuary's Fags HI0AG0 30004 HE0L L 1,710,000 1,710,000
Madical Fees - - - - 33,180
Advertisements 15,100 15,1040 15,100 45,304 SEAATD
Printing and S2ationary JE 332 102,563 TE DR 252 ATR S00,498
Dperating Lease Rentals 154912 446,314 154,512 756,203 1,008,435
Stalf wellare &85, 718 1250793 335,727 262,238 3002006
Pastage, Telegram & Telephons 114810 3070449 155,321 531,180 T43.754
Eleciricity and Gas 506129 G4.054 550,125 1834512 1405873
Ertertainmeit Expense 9629 337265 202,751 1.249,645 2312158
Consultency Charges G0T 225 433331 50 2T 1,301,191 1,114,871
Milscell aneous Exponses 480,716 LA21.1549 AFg.027 L7402 20044, 283
TA39ET4 17.575423 8,250,802 33424, 7349 36,568,656
Gross Management Expenses 9506275 23028326 9276533 41,901,134 53,536,956
Commission From Reinsunars (715,265) (85,974 5 18012431 (R 126347]
Met Managment Expensas E“1-£1 1] zz.m‘m !E]'E..Eii 'I‘IIEIEI‘N- I?.Ilw

Thie anrexed rotes fram | o 39 from an m!egral part of these fimancial statements.
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Chatrman Chief Executve Officer

’ }h jt.;r-u

Dérector

WEST LIFE

A TARY LRI R




Statement of Investment Income
For The Year Ended December 31, 2015

Figuires i Aupeses
Statutary Funds Aggregate

Ordinary Universal  Accident & December 31, December 31,

Life Lifa Health 2015 2014
Investmant Incoma

(in Government Securities 1,248,331 BN EaHALS) SETLIT 835339
on ather Fived Ircama Securitios and Depasits 2 5,165,462 = 5165457 6200387

Amartizaticn of Premium -+ -+ = = =
Amartizaticn of Discourt = 4,533 z 4532 4567
{ither Mescellanneaus Income 23,110 651,342 S'E‘_E'ii? fhiga49 3,76 M1
1.270,541 13,447 958 762586 15481085 19427104
Gale o Sale of lnvestments - 5,790,954 - 5,190,954 1,493,107
Netlnvestment Income 1270541 18638922 __ 762,585 2067204 20920211

The ansexed Aates frem 1 te 39 from an intergal part of these accounts.

i "
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Chaimman Chief Exscutive Olficer Director
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended December 31, 2015

11

3

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

East Wieest Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company} was incorporated in Pakistan oo August 18, 1992 a5 a public
Frmited Company under the Companies Grdinance, 1984, 11" shares are quoted on the Pakistan 3tock Exchange, The
Company commenced its operations on February 22, 1993 after registration with Controller of Insurance on February
14, 1993, The addresses of its registered and principal office are 57 Regal Plaza, M_A. Jinnah Road, Quetta and 302, 8th
Hoor, Lakson Square, Bullding Mo, 1, Karachi, respectively. The Company is engaged in life insurance business in
accordanice with the reguirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, The Company has established a shareholders’ fund
and following statutory funds in respect of each closs of its Ffe insurance business:

# Ordinary Life

#* Universal Life and

* Accidant and Health

During the year, the gross premium of the Company has decreased by Bs, 182,172 million as compared o prior year,
The Compary has incurred a net loss of Bs. 0,160 million and the accumulated deficit as at December 37, 2015 is Rs.
394.60% million (2014: As. 363,799 million). These matters cast doubt about the Compary's ability to continue as a going
concem. Managament is in the process of identifying avenuss to anhance the business through collaboration. Further,
as par the actuary's advice, the Sponsors have cammitted to provide capital infections o enhance the capital and
maintain the solvency margin of the Compary, The Company is compliant with respect b all regulatory capital
requirements as at December 31, 201 5. Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis,

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared on the format of financial statements issued by Secwuritics and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan [SECF) through Securities and Exchange Commission nsurance] Rules, 2002 (the Rules) vide
SR I 2002 dated Decernber 12, 2002,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS) issusd
by the Intermational Accounting Standards Boand as are notified under the Compantes Ordinance, 1984, provisions of
and directives isswed under the Companies Ordinance, 1334, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC {Insurance) Rules,
2002 In case requiremeants differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and 5EC Mnsurance] Rules, 2002 shall prevail

Standards or Interpretations that are effective In current year but not relevant to the Company

The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
A58} which have been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO &330)/2014
dated luly 10, 2014 with effect from following dates. The Company has adopted these accounting standards and
interpretations which da not have significant impact on the Company’s financkal statements ather than certain disclosure
regjuirement about fair value of financial instruments as per [FRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement”,
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Effective Date
(Annual Periods
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements January 01, 2015
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements lanuary 01, 2013
IFRS 12  Disclosure of Interests in Othar Entities January 01, 2015
IFR% 13 Fair Value Measurement Jaruary 1, 2015
A5 2B Imvestments in Associates and Jaint Ventures (Revised 2011) Jarnuary @1, 2015

Amendments that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Company

The Compary has adopted the amandments to the following accounting standards which became effective during
the yaar:

A5 1% Employee Benefits - Amended to clarify the requirements that
relate to how contributions from employees or third parties that
are linked to service should be attributed to periods of service. July 1, 2014

The Annual Improvernents to IFRSs that are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015 are as
fedlows:

Annual lmiprovernents to IFRSs (2010 - 201 2) Cyde:
IFR5 2 Share - based payments

IFES 3 Busimess Combinations

|FES B Operating Segments

IFR5 12 Fair Value Measurement

A5 18  Property Plant and Equipment

[A524  Related Party Disclosures

A5 38 Intangible Assets

Annual Improvernents fo FRSS (017 - 2013 Cyelej:
IFR& 2  Busimess Combinations

IFRS 13 FairValue Measurement

1A540  Imvestment Property

Amendments not yet effective

The follewing amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

Effective Date
e
eginning On or
After)
IFES 10 Consalidsted Financial Statements - Amendments regarding the
sale or contribution of assets between aninvestor and its assodiate
or joint wenture and application of the consoldation exception Jamuary 01, 201 &

IFEE 11 oint Arrangements - Amendments regarding the accounting for
Areguisitiong of an interest in a joint operation Jaruary 01, 2006
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Effective Data
gt
eginn or
After)

FRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities - Amendments regarding

the application of the consolidation execption January 01, 2016
1A% 1 Presentation of Financlal Statements - Amendments resulting

Frovem thve diseloaure nltiative January 01, 2076
18516 Property, Plant and Equipment - Amendments regarding the

clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and

amartisation and amendments bringing bearer plants inta the

scope of [AS 16 lanuary 01, 2016
14527  Separate Financial Statements (as amended in 2011)

-Amendmeants reinstating the equity method as an accounting

cption for investments in in subsidiaries, joint venturss and

associates in an entity's separate financial statements January 01, 2076
14538  Intangible Assets - Amendments regarding the clarification of

acceptable methods of deprediation and ameortisation January 01, 2016
1541 Agricdure - Amendments bringing bearer plants into the scope

of |85 16 Janmuary OF, 2016

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs that are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Janwary 2016 are as
fllows:

Annual Improvements to IFRSS (2012 - 2014} Cycle:

FRES  Mon-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

FRS7  Financiallnstruments: Disclosures

519 Employes Benefits

14534 Intarim Financial Reparting

34 Standards or Interpretations not yet effective

The fallowing new standards and interpretations have been issusd by the International Accounting Standards Board
mAasR], which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistam:

FR5 T  First Time Adoption of Intermeational Financial Reporting Standards
FR: S  FinancialInstruments

FES 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

FR515  Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The effects of IFRS 15 - Revenues from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments are still being
assessed, as these new standards may have a significant effect on the Company’s future fimancial statements.

The effects of IFAS 15 - Revenues from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9 - Financial Instrurments are still being
assessed, as these new standards may have a significant effect on the Company’s future financial statements,

The Campany expects that the adoption of the other amendments and interpretations of the standards will not have
ary material impact and therefore will not affect the Company’s financial staternents In the period of initizl application,
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3.1

5.2

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain financial assets
and lizbilities which are stated at fair vabse or amortized cost as applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared following the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash flow
information,

Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems inchided in the financial statements are messured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates, The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thee significant sccounting policies adopled in the preparation of these linancial statements are set oul bedow, These
policies have been applied consistenthy to al the years presented except as stated otherwise.

Use of Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan
and the requirements of the Insurance Crdinance, 2000, the Securities and Exchange Commission Ansurance] Rules,
2002 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.

It also requices management to exercise it's judgment in the process of applying the Compary's accounting policies,
Estimates and judgments are continuausly evaluated and are based on historical experience induding expectation of
futurs events that are believed to be reasonable under the droumstances.

The estimates and underying assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basls, Revisians to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period n which the estimates are revised, However, assumplions and judgments made by management
in the application of sccounting policies that have significant effect on the financial statements are expected to resullt
in material adjustmeant to the carying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year are disclosed in the following
notes:

- Provision for Compensated Absences (nete 53]
- Elaims (BME) (note 5.4
- Policyhobers' Liabilities (note 5.5
- Taation (note 5.6
- Useful Life of Depreciable f Amartizabde Assets (note 5.8)
- Impairment of Assets (hete 510
- Beinsurance Recoveries Against Qutstanding Claims (note 5.4
Statutory Funds

The Comipamny mairtains statutory funds in respect of sach class of Bfe insurance business. Assets, liabilities, reveniues
and expenses of the Company are relerable bo respective statutory fund, Wherever these are not relersble Lo statutory
funds, these are alocated to the shareholders' fund.

Apportionment af assets, labilities, revenuss and expenses wheraver required, between funds are made on fair and
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54

5.5

£.a

equitable basis and in accordance with the written advice of the appointed actuary.

Policyholders’ Rabilities have been incheded in statutory funds on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out by the
appointed actuary of the Cornpany on the balance sheet date as required by Section 50 of the Insurance Ordinance, 20040,

Staff Retirement Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company operates an approved contributory provident fund scheme for all its permanent employvees. Equal monthly
contributions are made both by the Company and its employees te the fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary.

Accumulated Compensated Absences

The Company makes provision in the financial statements for its liabilities towards vested compensated absences
accumulated by its employees, estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by the Company's actuary.
Latest actuarial valsation was carried out as at December 31, 2015, For details of basis of assumptions taken by the
actuary refer tonote 12.1.

Claims

Aliability for outstanding claims is recognized Im respect of all daims incurred up to the balance sheet date, except far
accident and health claims which are recognised as soon a5 reliable estimates of the claims amaunt can be made, Claims
whera Intimation of the event giving rise to the claim is received are reported as claims in the revenues account. The
liability for claims incurred but not reported at the year end is determined by the appointed actuary and are included
in the policyholders liakilites.

Experience refund of premium calculated by appointed actuary is included in autstanding cdaims. Experience refund
of premivm receivable from reinsurers is induded in the reinsurance recoveries of claim,

Claim recoveries receivable from the reinsurers are recognized at the same time as the claim which gives rise to the
right of recovery and are measured at the amount expected to be recovered,

Policyholders' Liabilities

Policyholders' liabilities are stated at a value determined by the appointed actuary through an actuarial valuation /
advice carrled out as at each balance sheet date. In determining the value, both acquired palicy values [which forms
e bulk of policyholders' [iabiities) as well 25 estimated values which will be payable against risks which the Compary
underwrites are considered, The basis used are applied consistently from year bowear,

Income Tax Expense

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing
laws of taxation on income. The charge for the current tax is calculated using the rate enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance shest date.

Defarred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences arising between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabil ities for financial reporting purposes and amount used for the taxation purposes.
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& deferrad tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits wil be available and
the credits can be utilzed. Defarred tax assst |5 reduced to the extant that it Is no longer probable that the related tax
berefits will be realized.

Investments
Classiflcation

Irvestments which are intended to be beld for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need
forliquidity or changes ininterest rate are classified as available for sale. Investments acquired principally for the purpose
of generating & profit from short-term fluctuation inprice are classified as held for trading. Investments with fixed or
determinalble payments and fixed matwrity where the Company has positive intent and ability to held to maturity are
classified as hekddo-maturity.

Initial Recognition

All investments are initially recognized at fair value Including the transaction costs, Al purchases and sales of investments
which requite delivery within time frame established by the regulations or market convention are accounted for at the
selilement dote, Settlement dite is the date that an asset is delivered 1o or by the Company,

Subseguent Measurement

Inwestments classified as held-to-maturity are subsequently measured at amortised cost, taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition wsing the effective interest method,

Avallable for sale investments are subsequently measured at kower of cost or market value market value being taken
as |oweer IF the fall Is other than temporary] in accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission {(Insurance} Bules,
002 and is recognized as provision due to impairment in the value of investrment, Any change in the provision for
impairment in the value of investment beld for sale is recogrized in profit and ks S revenue account inowhich it arises,

Fair | Market Value Measuremsnt

Far investments in government securities fair/market value is determined by reference to quatation ohtained from
Reuters page (PERVY, For investments in quoted marketable securities, fair/market value is determined by reference to
stock exchange quoted market price at the close of business on balance sheet data. The fair / market value of the term
finance certificates are determined by the average rates quoted by brokers.

Impairment of ‘Available for Sale’ Equity Investments

The Company determines that "available-for-sak’ equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant
or prodonged decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination of what is significant or prolonged requires
judgrment. In making this judgment, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the normal volatility in share price,
In addition, the impairment may be appropriate when there is an evidence of deterioration in the financial health of
thee invvested industry and sector performance, changes in technalogy and operationalfinancial cash flow.

Fized Assets
Tangible Assets

These are stated at cost bess accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Depreciation is calodated on the reducing
balance method at rates mentioned innote 20.1.
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Depreciation on additions and disposals during the year is charged from the month of addition to the menth of disposal
When parts of an item of asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items in fixed ascets,

Subsequent costs are included in the assets’ carrying amaunt or recognized as a separate asset, a5 appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the itemn can be measurad reliably. Normal repairs and maintenance are charged to income as and when incurred.
However, majar repalrs and renewals are capitalised.

Depreciation rates and method are reviewed ot cach balance sheet date and adjusted, if reguired.,

Gains orlosses on disposal of fixed assets are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These are
included in the profit and |oss account currently.

Intangible Assets

These inchude computer software and are recorded initially at cost and subseguently carried at cost less any accumulated
amortizathon and any accumulated impairment bosses, if any,

Thwese are armortized over ter wselol lives and amaortization is charged to income using the straight lne method. (Refer
nate 20.2)

59 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cashilows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps in hand and
deposits with banks.

570 Impairment
The carrying amount of each asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date Lo determine whether Lhere is any indicatian
cf impairmant of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
lazses zre recognized in profit and loss account.

5.11 Insurance Contract
Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company {the insurer] has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party [the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyhobders if a specified uncertain future svent
(the insured event] adversely affects the policyhokders,

5.12 Revenue Recognition

Premium

Individual life firsk vear premiums are recognized once related policies have been issued against receipt of premium,
Subsequent premiom falling due under the policy are recognized if received before expiry of the grace period.

Group life premiums are recognized as and when due,
Accident and Health

Group accdent and health premiums are recognized as and when due. In respect of certain group policies, the Cormpary
cantinues to provide cover even IF the premium is recelved after the grace period.
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Dividend Income
Dividend Income is recognized when right to receive such dividend is established,
Interest/Mark-up Income

Interest/mark-up income on securities Is recognized using effective Interest method. Income on bank deposits is
recognized on acgrea| basis,

5.13 Amount Due (from) / to Reinsurers

These are net amount (recelvable) / pavable against recovery of claims, reinsurance commissions receivable and
premiums ceded o reinsurers and claims payable or premivms receivable from other insurers, These are recognised
ot fair vadue,

5.4 Reinsurance Premiums Ceded

Far reinsurance cantracts operating on a praporticnal Basis, or for which the term of the reinsurance contract is directly
referatle 1o the term of the underlying policylies), premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as liability at the same
paint at which the premium of the underlying policylies) is recognised as revenue. At the same point premium ceded
is recognised as expense over the period of reinsurance. Reimsurance premiums ceded mot yet recognised are recognissd
as prepayments and are disclosed in “amaount due fram / ital other insurers | relnsurers”.

5.15 Acquisition Cost

These are cost incurred in acquiring insurance policies, maintaining such policies, and include without lmitatian all
formas of remuneration pald fo Insurance agents.

Commission and other expenses are recognized as an expense in the carber of the financial year in which they are paid
or financial year in which they become due and pavable, except that commission and other expenses which are direcdy
referable to the acquisition or renawal of specific contracts are recognized not later than the period in which the prermium
to which they refer |5 recognized as revenus,

5. 16 Financial Instrumants

Financial assets and kzbilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Instruments and derecognized when the Company loses control of contractual rights that comprise the financial assets
and incase of financia| labilities when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, canceled or expired. Any
gain or loss on the de-recognition of financial asset or financial labilitics is included in the profit end loss or revenue
asccount currently, as the case may be.

5.17 Segment Reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments. The Company accounts for segment reporting
using the classes or sub classes of business (statutory funds) as specified under the Insurance Crdinance, 2000 and SEC
{Insurance) Rules, 2003,

Based on its classilication of insurance contracts issued, the Company has three business segments for reparling
purposes namely ordinary life business, universal life business and accident and health business.
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518 Off-Setting

Financia assets and finangial Babilivies are offset and the net amount 5 reported in the balance sheet if the Company
has a legally enforceable dght to set-off the transaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the
asset and setle the labdity simultanecusly.

£.19 Provizlons

Provisions are recognized when the Company has 2 present legal or constrective obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the cbligation, and a rdiable estimate of the amount
can be made.

5,20 Foreign Currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into reporting currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date
of transaction. Mornetary assets and liabilities denominated im foreign currencies are translated at the rates nuling on
the balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated wsing exchange rates that existed when the
walues were determined, Exchange differences are inchuded in The income currently,

.21 Dividend and Appropriation to Reserves

Dividend and approgriation to ressrves except aporopriations required by the law or determined by actuary or allowed
by Insurance Ordinance, 2000 are recognized in the year in which these are declared 7 appraved,

£.22 Premium Due But Unpaid
These are Initially recognized at fair waluz. Provision for impairment on premium receivables is established when thera
is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due accarding te the origing] terms of
receivablke

£.23 Loan Securad Against Life Insurance Policies
Cash Loan
The Company provides loans to their pelicyhaolders on the basis of payment of premium for three consecutive years.
The maxirnum limit of disbursement is 90 percent of the surrender value and carries a mark-up rate determinad by the
Campany fram time to time.
Auto Paid=up Loan

These non-interest bearing loans are available to policyholders of the Company to the extent of cash value built in their
paolicies.
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID=-UP CAFITAL
Number of Shares

2015 2074
ey —  Drdinary Shares of Bs, 10/-
50,425,150 59,429,150 Each Fully Paid in Cash
— —

Reconciliation of |ssued, Subscribed and Paid=Up Share Capital

Mumber of Shares at Beginning of the Year
Murmber of Shares at End of the Year

The shares hield by assoclated undertakings are as follows:

East West Insurance Company Limited

AMALYSES OF ACCUMULATED DEFICIT AS SHOWMN IN BALANCE SHEET

Accumulated Deficit in Statement of Changes in Equity
lgnowing Effect of Capital Transfers at Start of the Year

Add: Profit in Profit and Loss Account far the Year

Accumulated Deficit In Statement of Changes in Equirty
lgricrnig Effect of Capital Transfers at End of the Year

Less: Accumulated MNet Capdtal Transferred in
Statutory Funds

Total Accumulated Deficit as Shown in Balance Sheet

DEFERRED LIABILITIES - GRATUITY

Unfunded gratuity scheme for the permanent employees of the Company had been discontinued simce 2003,
Dutstanding balance represents the liakility of the Company pertaining to the employees who rendered their
services at the time of discontinuation and allewed the members Bo withdraw their balances at the time of
completiontermination of their employment. Consequently, no further charge and contribution has been

accounted for since themn.

DUTSTANDING CLAIMS

Opening Balance

Add: Clairns Incurred During the Year
Less: Claims Paid During the Year
Closing Balance

205 2074
Rupees Rupees
594,291,500 504,291,500
Mumber of Shares
2015 2014
59,439,150 50,429,150
594730150 50,L209 150

1,351 400 00000
{84, 743,643)  {113,7971,093)
(160,214] 29047 450
(84 903,857 [, 783 54 3)
(309 .705,426] {270,055 428

g.wq-im,zﬂ; !EHJB'HEWEI

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
1322337 43,208,792
(99,226,086) 03,166,182
(79, 187,334) 75052637
91,361,089 71,322,337
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10 PREMIUMS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

Dpening Balance
Add: Received During The Year
Less: Adjusted During The Year
Closing Balance

11 AMOUNT DUE FROM REINSURERS
Cpening Ralance
Add: Premium Ceded During The Year
Amount Received Durimg The Year

Less: Claims Recoveries During The Yaear

Commisson Recoveries During The Year

Adjustment During The vear
Closing Balance
Amount Due To Reinsurer

Opening Balance
Addd: Prermium Ceded During Thie Year

Less: Clalms Recoverles Durlng The Year

Commission Recovaries During The Year

Adjustrmeant Durirg The Year
Arvaunt Pakd During The Year

Closing Balance

12 ACCRUED EXPENSES

salary and Other Benefits Payvable
Compensated Absences Payable
Expense Fayable

Dther Accured Expenses

Mote

121

ANNUAL REPORT 2=

2015 2074
Rupees Rupees
15,512,593 123204714
22,042,053 27528571
(22633732 124,336,392)
14,960,214 15,512,593

5,351 441 4,521,979
15.519.618) 154,687 516)
121,346,727) 10,080,717
(26,066, 545) 164, 772,233)
24073722 61,372,775
413,97 4,077 380
(20,310 156,570
24,467 363 85,606,695
2,952,478 5,351,441
154,270 474,659
3,7a5,147 25761574
11,440,331 (AOEITAETE]
[3BT7, 2700 12 0B 908)

- {205,360)
11,202,311) 15,004,033)
13020.0912) 128,081,963)
2,879,505 154,270
981,551 1,004,550
1,662,008 1,454,750
&,456,918 6,395,932
40346, 350 3,275,648
13,136,867 12,130 889

121 This imdudes provision made against accumulated compensation absences on the basis of actuarial assumptions

taken by Cormpany’s actuary.

The main assumptions used for actuanal valuation are as under

Principal Actuarial Assumption

Discount factar used per annum
Expected increase in eigible pay per annum

2015

10.504%
10504

2014

10.50%,:
10.50%
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2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Movement in Payable to Accumul ated Compensation Absences
Dpening Balance 1,454,750 1,368,614
Addition / (Reversal) During The Year 207,258 86,136
Closing Balance 1|Eﬁiﬂ3 1|-I-HIHH
13 AGENTS BALANCES
Dpening Balance 2176412 1,705,680
Add: Incurred During The Year 7,124,130 15,298,016
Less; Paid During The Year (5,173,641 (14,231,290}
Closing Balance 4,126,893 2,176,412
14 MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY OF STATUTORY FUNDS
Statutary Funds Aggregate
Ordimary Unlversal Acchdent & December 31, December 31,
Lifg Lifa Haalth 5 1014
Hupees
Policyholders’ Liabdities
Balarnce at Beginning of The Year JEAERASY  JGRG3W AR MEMS1Y FSELEEEIN
(Decreaze) Dunng Tha Year (7 431,563 IS 75T HFT] 204675050 (33650548 D15,653092]
Balarce at End of The ¥ear TLHHW 196,408,514 1,__3-_?l 209,264,775 242,915,718
Capital Cantributed by Shareholders' Fund
Balamce at Heginring of The ¥ear 145 055420 1 34, NE1 100 = S0 406  JER050406
Capital Congribated from Sharehelders' Furned 13, 250,0HK] VL] 1M S AN0,000 30 ASDA00 025,000
Capital Returred to Shareholders' Furd = -
Balarce at End of The ¥ear lﬁiilﬂﬂ 145, WM ﬂ 3'.'!'1 705,426 ]?‘IESEIHE
Accurnubated |Daficit) § Surphus
Balamce at Beginming of The Yaar | 1423 286,345] 1132859660 1447300 (TRa653 000 (258577452
[DeficitlSurplus Bllecated n Bespect of The Year ITAFIL245] (11,586,308 Im&l:ﬁ&ﬁﬂf (28,5905, 797 19,793,165
Surplus Appropniated to Sharchelders’ Furne - = - {268 FE DO
Balarce at End of The ¥ear 155, 595 IIHI-H-E..QEEI i!i'lﬂl t 1203, 563, 904] E?ESI ,T07I
15 OTHER CREDITORS AMD ACCRUALS
Statutory Funds HAggregate
Sharcholdars’ Ordinary Universal Accident & Docomber 31, Decomber 31,
Fund Life Liffe Health 205 204
Rupess
Sundrp Creditors 2411 B254 2,102 2480 I54456 16,039
Pravident Fund Fag.rarlﬂ-e 3332 10500 2673 3,154 19,650 118,602
el e s—— s s— R, w— L,
EAST \ ‘EST LIFE
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16 CONTIMGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no contingencies and commitments a4 at balance sheet date (2014 Nil),
There is a matter cutstanding in respect of a person, who was working previously on contract basis at the

Company’s Hyderabad Branch. The management of the Company, on the basis of legal advice obtained, is
confident that there iz no present or potentia liakility of the Company regarding this matter.

17 DEPOSITS MATURING WITHIN 1.2 MONTHS

Statutory Funds Aggragate

Shareholders’ | Ordinary Unlversal | Bccldent & || Decambar 31| Degember 31,

Fund Life Life Heakth 2015 2014

Rupens

Thet Bandk of Punjaky - - X5, 0 - X, G0, 000 -
Swmmit Bank Limited - - 25, 000, 0 - X5 000,000 25000000
Bank Alfalab Limited = = 25,0000, 0 = 25000000 25000000
Apna Microfinance Bank Lid. - - - - - 7500000

Bank Al Habab Limited - - 1, 000 OdH0 - Hie, GO 0 000 -
Limdh Bank Lirndled = = = T = 25,000,000
- - 85,000,000 - 85.000,000 B2 500,000

17.1 These deposits carry interest at the rate of &% (2014 7%) per annum.

18 INVESTMENTS

Statutory Funds A ale
Hote |Sharehalders’| Ordinary Unlversal | Accldent & ||December 31, Detember 31,
Fund Life Life Health 2015 2014
Rupeas

aovnrmment Securibies 18,1 1311409473 1R T 101,294,373 S 25754485 2B BA0T
| isted Fauities and Mutual Fund 18,2 2549018 - 15,005,233 - 47 554,351 TH4.144

163958491 17,114,961 116,299,606 7,726,184 305099242 284,900,323

16.1 Gowernment Securities
Statutory Funds Aggregate
Sharchalders’| Ordinary Universal | Accident & || Decomber 11, | Decomber 11,
Fund Life Life Health 2015 2014
Fupess

Hel dato=Maturity
10 ¥ear Pakistan Investment Bonds  190788.08% & = g 19,788,788 19.238,133
10 ear Pakisian [nveslment Bands 1,985,913 - - - 1,986,913 1,962,004
1 ear Pakistan [nyestment Bonds AR50 - - = 302454 378654
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bands 15,713,677 - - - 15,713,677 15,662,871
10 ¥ear Pakistan Inyestment Bonds - - 1,193,245 - 1,193,245 1,491,164
10 Year Pakistan Investment Bandd 9,569,030 - 574,97 - 10145917 10,094,496
10 ¥ear Pakistan Imvestmeant Bonds A4 235 g - 4 974, 155 7.939, 788
03 Months Treagury il ls - - - - - 112,060 613
0& Months Treasury Bills TAER1NE 17114941 9,521,031 Toe 184 194,913,194 i
12 Maisths Tressury Bills - 112,148 57

131.%‘!’3 17,114,961 101,294,373 7726, 084 2157534881 284116177

EAST WEST LIFE
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The particulars of investments are as follows:

Amaount in Pr al C Coupan
Rupaes Maturity E&pﬂm;m Pirm-gi II‘wrﬂ;
Hebd=to=Maturity
10 Fear Pakistan Irvestment Bonds 15, THE, 7B May 2076 on Maturity o6 Semkannually
10 Yesar Pakistan Irvestrmient Bonds 1,286913  August 2098 on Maturity 12%  Semi-fAnnually
10 ¥ear Pakistan Irvestrment Bonds 324491 July 2020 an Maturity 2% Sembannuoally
10 Yesar Pakistan Investment Bonds 15713677 bugust 2081 an Maturity 13% Srrni-lnnu.a":.r
10 Year Pakistan Irvestroent Bends 1,193,245 Juby 2020 an Maturity 12% semeAnnually
10 ¥eear Pakistan Irvestment Bonds 10149917 lulby 2630 an Magurity 128 Semeannually
10 Year Pakistan Investraent Bonds 7,874,235 Jubg 2022 on Maturity 12% semiAnnually
06 Months Treasury Bills 95113782 February 2006  on Maturity 6378  on Maturity
06 Mariths Treasury Bills o7 Te9TE? May 2006 on Maturity 637%  on Maturity

257,544,897

181 The Company has deposited 10 years Pakistan Investment Bonds having face value of Rs. 61,200 million
(2014 As. 61900 milicn) with State Bank of Pakistan under Section 22 of Insurance Ordinance, 2000,

18,2 Listed Equitias

Statutory Funds Aggregate
Shareholklers'| Ordinary Universal | Accident & || December 31, December 31,
Fund Lifa Lifa Haalth 015 2014
Aupees
Awallable for Sale
Listed Eruetias 40,948,480 - = - 40,548 480 a4 146
Mutual Funds a r 15,005,333 S 15,0605 333 2
Prowisipn for impairmient (8,39% 467 - = - B 3095457 -
BEBOW - TSesI - Gssiis  Jadise

1521 Investments in listed equities indudes imsestment in 2,707 shares {2014: 2,420 of East West Insurance Company
Limited {am associated undartaking} with carrying values of Rs. 0.281 milkon (201 4: Rs. 0281 million). The marlket
vdue of investrments in listed securities and mutual funds amounted to Rs, 32,268 million and Bs, 15,005 million
(2074; Bs, 0.926 milkon].

18212 The SECP has allowed insurance companies to defer the application of International Accounting Standard - 39
(A5 349 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” in respect of valuation of "available for sale
Investrments’, accordingly, the requirements of LAS-29, ta the extent allowed by SECP as aforesaid, have not been
considered in the preparation of these financial statements,

19 SUNDRY RECEIVABLBES

Statutory Funds Aggregate
Shareholders' Ordinary Universal | Accident & || December 31, | December 31,
Fund Life Life Health 205 0%
Aupess
Advance for Experies - - 70,000 J62 TES ORI, TEE 57105
Cwepoiits S0,000 1194, 163 70,100 1,305,000 155,163 4,590,134

50,000 1,158,162 1,421,100 1,567,766 4,238 028 4847435
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20 FIXED ASSETS

2051 Tangible Assets

AR January 01, 2015

Cost

Accumulated Depreciation
et Baak value

Yeur Ended Decermber 31, 2005
Opening et Baak Value
Addition:

Disprasals
Ciasd
Clegesciatian

Depreciation Change
Closing Met Boaok Value

A December 31, 20135
Cingll

Accumulated Deprecialion
Met Book Value

AR January 01, 2074

Cost

Accumulated Depreciation
et Baak value

Yeur Ended Decermber 31, 2074
Opening et Baak Value
Addition:

Depreciation Thange

Closing Met Boaok Value

Rate of Deprediation

ANNUAL REPORT M E

Furndtureand |  Office Computers | Wehide
Fiatures | Equipment | Equipments | Equipment | Vehicles Tutal
Rupees
3832831 T1LAG0,6E5 5,002,757 586,240 14,451,395 70,743,508
21,521,199 7431321 4,389,096 335132 110936221 45770368
16,311,632 4,429,364 613,661 261108 3,357,773 34,973,540
16,311,632  4.479,364 613,661 61106 3,357,971 24973540
- - 6,600 - - 6,500
IHOAIG 699,600 : 32,000 goznoe ]l 1914135
11,172 373,045 2 16,260 657415 || 1157894
269,264 326,555 - 13.740 | 44,681 756,242
1,623 506 AZ5,581 185,418 25970 661,014 2,922,269
14,418,482 3,676,828 434,843 219398 2,552,078 21,301.629
38452395 11,161,085 5,008,357 S64.240 13,640,205 68836372
24033913 7AB4257 4574514 34842 11097217 47534743
14,418,482 3,676,828 434,843 219398 2,552,078 21,301,629
IEE3IZEI1  TLAGD6ES 4,758,757 586,240 14,451,395 70,499,808
20, 70B704 6,939,169 4,150,295 36,120 10,254,178 42,338,556
18,124,037 4921516 A08,162 200120 4,197,217 28,141,352
16124037 4821515 608,462 80,130 4,197,217 28141352
- - 244,000 - - 244,000
1,E1Z405 A92,152 238,801 29012 B30443 3411812
16,311,633 4,420,368 613,661 261,108 3,357,774 24,973,540
10% 107% 30% 10% 20%

EAST WEST LIFE
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221

Motes

EXPEMNSES NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO STATUTORY FUNDS

Salaries and Other Benefits
Staff Welfare

Travelling

Advertisement

Teleghone

Electricity, Gas and Water
Entertainment

Vehicle Maintenance

Fees and Subscription
Professional and Consultancy Fee
Supervisicn Fees
Professional Tax
Depraciation

Amartization

Auditars' Remuneraticn
Actuary Fess

Rent Expeanse

Printing and Stationsry
Insurance Association of Pakistan - Membership Fees
Wirkars Welfare Fund
Miscellaneous Expenses

207

2320

2015 2014
— Aupees

4,590,511 5,806,687
1,500,174 1,913,406
200,510 18,779
15,100 171,490
114,810 170,859
596,129 496,697
a11,004 1,548,597
A94,537 1,039,484
S00,000 B9.624
180,000 TE0,000
521,194 470,731
206,600 103,300
2,023 269 3,411,812
- 174, 8a1
186,206 188,782
S0,000 Q0,000
154,912 71,199
16,982 112,552
47131 25000
- 589,820
521,326 454 976
13,929,459 17,241,666

The above expenses represent allocation in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
Audit Fes

Half Yearly Reviaw

Others

Ot of Focket Expenses

Alocation of the Auditors' Remuneration is as Follows:

Expense Mot Attributable to Statutory Funds

Administration Expenses - Ordinary Life Business
BAdministration Expenses - Universal Life Business
Administration Expenses - Accident and Health Business

il |

205 2074
Rupees

A00,000 400,000
E0.500 78,750
- 50,000
255325 226,377
744,825 755,127
186,206 188,762
186,208 188,781
166,206 188,762
186,207 188,782
SLE619 566,345
744,825 755,127
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Motes 2015 2014
Rupees
23 TAMATION
Prior Year Tax 2404 566 10544310
Current Tax 1142,157) 1393,363)

2,062,409 H‘!E
73.1 Relationship Between Tax Expense and Accounting Profit

Mumerical reconcikation between the average tax rate and the applicable tax rate has not been presented
as the Company’s Lax computation gives rise 1o a tax loss, Provision for current year income tax consisis
of tax on government securities and minimum tax on turnover.

The Company's deferred tax computation gives rise to deferred tax asset of Rs. 19,381 million {2074; Bs, 20910
millizn) which has not been recognised in these fingncial statements,

2015 2014
24 PROFIT PER SHARE = BASIC AND DILUTED
(Loss] S Profit for The Year - Rupses (160,214) 29047 450
Weightetd Average Mumber of Ordinary Shares 59429150 54429150
{Loss) / Eaming Per Share - Rupees (0.0027) 0.4888
25 POLICYHOLDERS' LIABILITIES AS PER ACTUARY
Statutary Funds X i ”
: regate rega
Qrdinacy Uiy Univarsal |-Rccident & Health Hp,conor 31, || December 31,
Individual | Group Life Individual | Group 2015 2014
Rupaes
Gross of Relnwuramce
Bctuary Liakility Relating
to Future Fuents S0 11315636 19 950G 1,391 z MEE122ME MAETMITE
Provision for Cutstanding
Rispearried Claimy Payalble
Crwar the Period Exceading
Tl ve Manth 297529 - 149597 = = 1,793,503 2343 400

Prowision lor Claims
Incurmed But Kot
Regarbed (IBNE) [RERTE L] 1,545,568 #3531 328 - - 205806 12553453

Tatal 9,638,568 12,861,204 w 1,381 = I'Iﬂ?&?'i 251607, 16
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Statutory Funds

27 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Ordinary life Universal _Mccidant & Hoalth AdOregats  Aagregate
Individual Group Life Individual Group 2015 014
Mot of Reinsurance A
Actuary Lighslivy Related
ta Future Events Q41040 LEHEOGE 194561475 131 o AMEAZEIE  FR4551 M3
Prowision for Ouststanding
Aeported Claims payvable
Crepr the Periad Exceeding
Twig|ve dgnths Pl ] - 14954974 - - 1793503 2343400
Prowvision for Claims
Irecurred But Mot
Aeported (BNE] 100000 A4 342 53,045 - 2 BIE457 4030336
Total 638503 3215300 196409514 1,341 - 209,264,775 242,915,718
26 REMUNARATION OF CHEIF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND OTHER EXECUTIVES
2015 2014
Chiaf Chief
Executive Directars  Executive Diractars
Rupses
Mana geria| Remunpration BXR.0 - 828,000 -
Oirectors' Feas = IREE - 280,000
Chairman's Honorarium - 35 00D - 75,0
House Rent Allowance 3T00n - 372,004 -
Ltilities 421 838 - 442,361 -
Retirerment Benefits 165,600 - 165,600 -
Reimbursement of Fxpenses 2,008,137 250,150 40718.688 -
3,895 575 345,150 6,326,649 355,000
F [ ———— 1 —_—

Mumber of Person(s) 1 2 1 3

Cartain Directors and Employees are provided with free use of Company maintained cars,

The related parties comprises East West Insurance Company Limited (Associated Company], directars of
the company, key management personnel, associated undertakings, entities with common directaors,
statutory funds and employees' funds, Following are the balanges and transactions with related parties:

2015 2014
K Misociated K Adsociated
Provident Han:g‘fment Companies o o uidant ﬁlamglt‘:n:m Companing
Fund Petsonnel 7 r::t:'rz:i Fund Persannel L ERNIA
P Directorship
Aupeas
Transactions During
The Year
Fayment mada for settlemant - - 3,650,000 - - -
Furchase of Vehicle - C - : - B
Disposal of Vehide - - - - - -
Contribution Duning
The Year B56,162 - - Aer I8 - -
Balances As At Yaar End
I nvestment - - 280,518 - - 280,518
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28 BUSINESS SEGMENTS

A segment |5 a distinguishable component of the Company that 15 engaged In business activities from
which the Company earns revenues and incurs expenses and it's results are regularly reviewed by the
Company's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess it's performance. Further, discrete financial information is available for each segment,
The Company accounts for segment reporting using the classes or business as specified under the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Securitles and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 as the reporting
format based on the Company’s practice of reporting to the management on the same basis.

The Company’s reportable segments under IFRS B are as folkows:

al  Statutory Funds
Ordinary Life
The ardinary life segment provides life assurance coverage 1o individuals under conventional policies
issued by the Company. It also provides life Insurance coverage to members of business enterprizes,
corporate entities and common interest groups under life insurance schemes issued by the Company.

Univarsal Life

Universal life segment provides life assurance coverage to individuals under universal [ife policies issued
by the Company.

Accident and Health

Accident and health business segment provides health coverage to individuals members of enterprises,
corporate entities and common interest groups under health insurance scheme issued by the Company.

by Shareholders” Fund

Assets, labllitles, expenses and revenues that are not attributable to other segments are managed under
chareholders’ fund,

All segments assels, liakilities, income and expenses are allocable to reportable segments. Assets and liakilities
of each segment are disclosed in balance sheet while expenses and revenues of sharehalders’ fund are
presented In profit and less account and that of other segments are presented n revenue account

EAST WEST LIFE
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Assets

Cash in Hand

Current and Other Accounts

Deposits Maturing Within 12 Menths

Loans Securad Against Life
Insurance Policies

Unsacured Advances to Employess

Governmant Sacurlties

Listed Equities

Premiurms Due But Unpald

Amaount Duee From Relnsurer

Lundry Recaivables

Irvestment Income Accured

Liabilities

Dutstanding Gratulty
Ouststanding Claims

Aot Dee To Reinsuiers
Accrued Expenses

Agent's Balances

Other Creditoss and Aocruals

Assets

Cash in Hamd

Current and Other Accounts

Deposits Maturing 'Within 12 Months

Loans hecusrad Againgt Life
Insurance Policles

Unsecurad Advances to Emgloyess

Gavernment Securities

Listed Equitizs

Premiums Due Bul Unpaid

Arngwnt Dee From Reinsurar

sundry Beceivables

Irwestrment Income Accured

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

W eastwestlifeco.com

2015
Leans and Available Held ta Total
Receivables for Sale Maturity
Aupeas
4867 - - 4 B&T
104132048 - - 104,132,048
BS K000 - - B5, G, 00
QA 26} - - QA58 262
591,720 - - 8041 720
- - JET.E44 811 257 544 091
- 43 L84 359 - 47 554 351
1461 90} - - 1461 90F
2952479 - - 052479
4 3138028 - - 4 TaR028
3081 900 - - 1,081 900
210,831,006 I'.F.!."-lh!.“ 257,544 891 515,930,248
015
At Fair Value
Oihers Through Toual
Profit and Loss
Rupoes
- 86,250 BE.250
- 91,361,089 91,361,089
- IETR 505 2,875,505
- 13,136,857 13,136,867
- &, 026 898 %, 126698
= 35,006 35,006
- T'Il.il!ﬁ,?ﬂi 'III,EIEI.'I’UE
2014
Loans and Available Held to Total
Receivables for Sale Maturity
Rupas
PFET2 2 - 17,871
124,800,780 = = 134,800,730
2,500,000 2 - B4,500,000
8,156,354 2 - B.158,364
165,524 = = 195 524
= G 264118177 i 11avT
i Ta4, 146 o J84, 146
A0,634.174 & S 40,652,174
3,351,441 = = 5,351,441
4,547 439 2 - 4,547 439
1,348,674 = = 1,348,878
168,875,472 TES, 146 284,116,177 553,775,795
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2014
AL Fair Value
Others Thra Total
Praofit and Loss
Ru

Liabilities i
Cutstanding Gratuity - 90,550 90,530
Cutstanding Claims - 71,322,337 71322337
Amaunt Due Ta Beinsurers - 154,270 154,270
Accrued Expenses - 12,130,889 12130585
fugent’s Ralances - 2176412 1176402
Dthier Creditars and Aooruals - 135,641 135,641

- 86,010,095 86,010,099

79,1 FAIRVALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
29.1.1 Carrying Amount Versus Fair Value

The following table compares the carryving amaounts and fair values of the Comparny’s financial assets and financial
Babilivies as at December 31, 2015,

The Campany considers that the carrying amount of the following financial assats and financial liabikties are a
reasonable approximation of their fair value

As at December 31, Z015 Az al December 31, 2014
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amourt Walue Amaunt Value
Financial Assets
Lash in Hand 4,667 &, 07T 17,872 17872
Cash and Gther Accounts 10,1 32,048 104,732,048 124,804,780 134,800, TR0
Deeposils Maturing Within 12 Manlhs B5 0080, 00 ES, 000, 30 B2, 508, 00 2,500,000
Ireestrmants
Axailable-fer-5ale
Mutual Funds Uinits 15,005,333 15,015,331 - -
Dirdinary Shares - Listed 32,540,018 32677555 TEd |46 25,538
Held-to-Maturity
Gavemment Seouritics 257,544,891 FRTREE 2EA 115177 2aa 16477
305,099,242 305327779 284,900,323 235,041,715
Loans Secured Against Life Insurance Falicies 92,358,262 5350 262 8,158,364 6,158,364
Unsecured Advances o [mpll:-ﬂ-::. 591,720 91,720 198,524 19524
Fremiurns Cae But Uapaid 1.461,502 1,451,202 40652, 174 M, EE2, 0
Amaount Due From Aensumer 2852475 2552479 5351441 5,357 447
Sundry Receivahles £ 218,028 4,230,028 4 147 435 4 BAT 435
Irreastrmanl Incame Boerued 2097, %00 3,000,900 2 34B.E7R 1,348, E7E
Financial Limbilities
Cuistanding Graiuily B, 250 HE, 250 ol 550 90,550
Dutstandirng Clalms 91,361, % 91,347, 089 71,322,337 71,322,337
Amiount Due To Rainsurers 2879504 2,875,505 154,270 154,270
Accrued Exponses 15,136 B67 13,136 867 12,150,885 12, 130E89
Agent’s Balances &1 76, B98 4,126,208 2,176,413 2176413
Othar Creditors fnd Accruals 35,096 35,096 135,641 135,641

AFE
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29.1 % Fair Value Hierarchy

The lewel in the fair value hierarchy within wehich the financial asset or financla liability is categorized s defermined
on the basis of the lowest kevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Financial assets and financial Labilities are classified in their entirety into only one of the three levels.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

- Level 1 - quoted prices {unadjusted] in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 - inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {ie. derived from prices)

- Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data [unobservable

irnputs),

The table bejow analyses financlal instruments measured at the end of the reporting period by the |eve] in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

Mntﬂe]::]:‘i?hun, Level 1 Level 2 Leveld
Financial Assets Measured At Fair Value
Investments At Falr Walue-Avallable For 5ale
Governiment Sacumties 257 b4 800 = 257 542,89 5
Cirdinary Shares - Lisied A2 549018 I24ET 555 - -
Mutual Fupdd Units 15005333 TEO05,333 - -
105005, 242 47,552,838 257 544 5 -
As Hmﬁﬂhu i1, Level 1 Lavel 2 Lovel 3
Financial Assets Measured At Fair Value
Imvestments At Fair Walue-Available For Sale
Government Spcunithes 284116177 2t 184116177 g
Ordinary Shanes - Listed TRA, 1486 025,530 - -
Mistual Fund Units - - - -
SH Q0302 fih, 530 IR 116107 =

291 1 Transfers During The Pariod

During the & month period 1o December 31, 2015

- There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements
- There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value measurements

29.1.4 Valuation Technigues

Investments at fair value through profit or loss = held for trading

For Leve] 2 investments at falr value through profit or less - hdld for trading, the Fund uses the closing market
price as per MUFAP, In respect of T bills and PIBs, and as per rates derived from PKRY rates, in respect of
Govarnment securities at reporting date per certificates multiplied by the number of certificates held.
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30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The Company s primarily exposed to credit risk, Hguidlty risk and market nsk, The Company's averal| risk
management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise patential
adverse effects on the fimancial performance. Overall risk arising from the Company's financial assets and liabilities
are limited. The Company consistently manages its exposure to finencial risk without any material change from
previows periad in the manner described in notes below, The Board of Directors has overall respansibilily for
establishing an oversight of Company's risk maragement framework, The Board is also responsitle for developing
the Company's risk management policles.

01 Credit Risk and Concentration of Credit Risk

Credit risk 15 the rlsk that one party to financial iInstrument vall fall to discharge an abligation and cause the
other party to incur a financial loss. Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are
engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet
contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economics, paitical and other conditions,
Congentration of credit risk indicate the reative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments
affecting a particuler industry.

The Company manages its credit risk by maonitoring credit exposure, limiting transaction with specific counter
party and continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. Management considers that all the
financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired are of good credit quakty. The maximum exposure of the
Company to credit risk at reporting date without taking into account any collateral held or ather credit
enhancaments is as follows:

2015 2014
Rupses Rippees

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Current and Other Accounts 104,132,048 124,800,780

Deposits Mataring Within 12 Moenths E5, (001, 00 82 500,000
Loans and Receivables

Loans Secured Against Life |nsurance Policies 9,358,262 8,158,354

Unsecured Advances to Employess 591,720 198,524

Premiums Due But Unpaid 1,451,002 40652174

Amount Cue From Reinsurer 2952479 5357441

Investment Income Accrued 3,090,900 2348878

Sundry Receivalbles 4235028 4847435
Available for Sale

Ineestments 47,554,351 FE4146

258,380,690 269,641,746

The credit risk to cash and cash equivalent is neghagible, since the counter parties are reputable banks with high
guality external credit rating. The Company did not hold any collateral against above assets except 'loans
secured against life insurance policies” that are secured against reserve balance of the policyhelders. There is
na impairment against past due balances as they rdate to a number of policyhalders and other reinsurers for
whom there is no recent histary of defaudts, The Company maintained it's funds with banks having strong credit
rating. Currently, funds are kept with banks having ranging from BBES o AAA

EAST WEST LIFE
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The age analysis of Premiums Due But Unpaid is as follows:

Upto One Year
More Than One Year

Sector Wise Analysis of Premium Due But Unpaid is as fallows:

Financial |nstitutions
Transport and Communication
Education

Others

Liguidity Risk

2015 2074
Mota Rupees Auipees

1,119.685 40,557,276
342217 94,694
1,461,902 40,652,174
- 1,289,702
= 27,735,675
B DATESEG
1,461,902 1,736,321
1,461,902 40,552,174

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Compary will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they
fall due. Liguldity risk arises b=cause of the possibdity that the Company could b2 required to pay it's [labilities
garlier than expected or difficuties in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities
as they fall due, The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will abways
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities whien due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The following are the contractual
maturities of financlal labilities, including interest payments and excluding Impact of netting agreements:

Financial Assets and Liabilitias e
srd Rodniereal Rats AlGK FrT——
Effaciiva Up e raer - Lver Civar Cver Cver | Rbowe s
e | | W | | R i | B omd
Rupaes
On Bdlance Sheet
Financial Assets
Casmin Fand 4567 - - - - - - 4567
L and
Other Boooml e 115048 0L 1308 - - - - - -
Dipeosits Mituring
Wikt 1.2 Mowilhe [ 5000000 BEDCG.0DD - - - - - -
Lizans Serurad Against
Lifr Irmurrece Pobices L h - = = - = = e
Unsag ired Adveares
to Emploees ST - - - - . - - 81,720
Irvsshments Bin 12%  Hia (e ddE - ERLE RN B AT 108 M3 11808 2isAiEy - 3155018
P i DueBul
Lingeid 1458502 - - - - - - 461,502
Ampentis Dua From
Bpireupat 2051430 - - - - - - 1452470
Irvastment lansrs
Bomued RALLTR L] - - - - - - - 3560 500
Sundry Beceivables 40008 - = £ - - = - 4,138 608
SIS030048 180,132 04 114,118 7453 117 562571 1086013 151681061 J36AT01Z - 54, M7.576
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2015
Erpeasel 10 Bvierein Aate Bk
ety a1 Cree Thear Cwwr | fwver Deenr Owver | Abows -:il"?:fs:r
ol el S P P R o o e ey =
Rupeas
Feancdl Lishillties
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30,3 Market Risk
Market risk is the rigk that the value of financial instruments will flictuste a5 @ result of changes in interest
rates or market prices dug to 2 change in credit rating of the issuer of the instrument, change in market
sentiments, speculative setivities, supply and demand of securities and liguidity in the market, The Company
I5 ok exposed to currency sk as it is not involved in foreign currency Transactions, However, 11 5 gxposed
b interest rate risk and market price risk,

i0.4 Interest Rate Risk
Irterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Mansgement considers that Mustuation in market interest
rate will have no significant impact,

305 Fair Value Sensitivity Analysis for Fixed Rate Instrument

The Company does nat sccount for any fieed rate financial asset and Bability st fair value through profit and
boss, Therefore, & change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and [oss agcount,

A06  Other Price Risk
Ihe Comprary is not exposed to this rigk,

31  FAIRVALUE OF FINAMCIAL ASSETS
I Fair walue of dlother financial assets and fnarcial Dablities is estimated to spproximate thelr carrying velue,

32 INSURANCERISK

321 Insurance Contract
Ihe Company issues conbracts that are classified as insurance contracts as they transfer significant insurance
risk {againgt death, disability and sickness] from the policybolder to the Company, The Company classifies it's
contracts (policies] into group life, group acoldent and health, individual life and individual accident and health
busiress. Mone of the contracts of the Company contains discretionary participation feature, The Campany also
affers some supplementary benefits attached in the form of riders with individual Iife contracts,

327 General Terms of the Insurance Contracts lssued by the Company are as Follows:

32.2.1 Group Policies
Group Life
The group life policies are generally ore year renswable term insurance contracts, In most of the cases they
prrowide group coversge Lo the employees of an emplover. Group policies are ssued to lending agencies such
a5 banks o provide group coversge to their borrmwers, In many cases supplementany coversge is alsa pravided

which may Include accidental or natural disability benefits and additional accidental death benegfit,

Under the group life insursnce policies, In most cases, the Insured event |5 either death due to any cause. In
case of supplementany coverage, insired svent can inglude accidental death or disability or natural disability,

All the greup insurance conbracts are non-participatony and have no cash valee, Cormpany has s cwn miarket
personng] to sell group policies,
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Group Health

The group health policies of the Company provide cover against accidental death, disahility, sickress and
critical ilmess, These are generally one vear renewable term nsurance contracts which are nor-participatory
angd have no cash velue, In most of the cases they provide group coverage o the emplovess of an emplayer,
The Company has its own market personnel 1o sell these polices,

31227 Individual Palicies
Individual Canventional Life Products

The Company stopped selling comventional Ivpe business since 2007, Al pre-existing conventional paolicies
were comverted to universd Iife policies, Hence, in conventional Bfe business, there are only ror-paricipating
paid-up comventional policies,

Individual Aceident and Heslth

Thae Company, in s sccidental and health statutory fund, offers two individual one-yvear renewable term non-
participativg accidental products which provide cover against accidental death, disability, sickness and critical
ilness, These products are distributed through in-house agency of the Company,

Universal Life Proaducts

Uncier these plans & certain amount is sel aside from the premium for expenses amd meeting the morkality cost
and the remainder of the premium is imvested to earm some investrment return. Irvestmient returm s allocated
o these products on an annual basis keeping in view the investment sarnings of the Universal Life fund’,

Particulars of insurance contracts provided by the Company under universal Bfe are a5 follows:

Type of Insurance Insurance Risks Type of Customars Insured Event Method Lisad
Contracts to Distribute
Mehfooz Sarrsaya Flan  Mostality Risk, Investrment Btk From age 18 Lo age 60 Dty lF-Howse Agecy
wears (in good health)
Sarmaya Gold Flan Mostality Risk. Investment sk, From age 15 to ags 60 Creath IrrHouse Agency
1%ingle Premium) Aocidental Death Risk years [in good health)
Schalar's Plan Maostality Risk of Payer and Child, Children from age 1 1o Ce=ath I-House Agency
Ivwestrnent Rish age 17 with related

payer from age 18 (o
& (Im good health]

The following riders are offered by the Company which can be added o its penodic premiums for unaversal life products:

1 - Accidental Death Bensfit

7 - Accidental Indemnity Benefil
3 - Terms Insurance Rider

4 - Major Surgery Benefit

5 - Family Income Benefit Rider

3223 Policyholders' Liabilities

The general principles adopted in the valuation of palicy holder liabilities for various classes of business and
the reasans for adopiing them are described below:
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Group Policies

The liakility in respect of group life and accidental and health insurance, and riders of all types, was set using
the unearned premium method. Unearned premium reserve is held for that portion of premium which has
rict vet accrued at the balance sheet date. Due provision was made for claims incurred but not reported
CIEMNR™), The Company has to record & premium deficiency reserve on the advice of the appointed actuary
if the Company's group business claim ratio {claims divided by net earned premiums) is adverse.

Individual Accidental Poliches

Ihe liability im respect individual accidental policies was set using the unearned premium method a8 described
abowe for group business.

Individual Conventional Life Paliclas

The Lakility under individual conventional life assurances is caloulated by deducting from the present value
of the sums assured, ninety per cent of the present value of the net premiums. Met premiums are caloulated
under the modified prddiminary term method, to be the level net premiums on the valuakion basis plus
adjustments to allow for the first vear expenses at 5% of net premiums for each vear of the premium paying
term {e.g. 50% for a term of 10 years), limited to 100% for a term of 20 vears or more. SUC (2001-05) Maortality
Table amd 3 valuation interest rate of 3,75% are used for valuation of Habilities, As st the balance sheet date
ivaluation date], all conventional policies are either paid-up or are in benefit stage where the premiums have
been ceased.

Individual Universal Life Policies

The liability for universal life business was calculated by summing up individual mathematical reserves of the
policies. The mathematical reserves as al the valuation date were caloulated individually in accordance with
the bases outlined In the policy document, LIC {1924-96) Martality Table 15 used as the base for deducting
mortality charges. Suitable provisions were made for the unexpired mortality charges, expense charges,
unexpired Enked riders and investment Income to be credited to each pobcy account in respect of the period
from the palicy anniversary date of the said calendar year up to the valuation date.

323 Liabllity Adequacy Test

The adequacy of kakility held by the Company has been tested using an alternative reserving method based
upon realistic estimates of future mortality, expenses, lapses and investment return. Based upon the results of
this test, appointed actuary considers that the Labdlity being kept by the Company is adequate.

324 Forthe Frequency and Severity of Claims

In individual fe business, the frequency and severity of claims is restrictad because of undenariting strategies
which does not permit higher sum assured to higher age groups, Secondly, high sum assureds are reinsured,
The mortality risk iz well diversified because the insurees are spread all over Pakistan where the Company has
established branches.

In group life business, the number of groups and number of bves insured are enough to treat the business as
well diversified. Herce, frequency of daims is contralled through diversification. The severity of chaims is restricted
due ta refnsurance and requiresment of medica underwriting for high sum assured Insurees In the groups,
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In group health busingss, the frequency snd severity of claims 15 control led through proper claim investigation
processes and pacts between panel hospitals and the Company. The severity is also controlled throwgh upper
limits on claims and exdusions of some high expense diseases. Additional premium is charged per thousand
af alimit which covers some dreaded diseasas.

Heawever, the frequency can be affected in case therg i3 o variation in the mortality rates experienced by the
group of lves insured by the Company. An unusual catastrophic event such as a disease epidemic, flash flocds
or a major earthquake can produce a sudden spike in the frequency.

325 Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Martality and Morbidity Experience

*State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan (SLIC) Mortality table based on mortality experience of 2001 to
2005 s wsed to price group life business, This assumption varies due to the volume of the group and nature
af industry 1o which that group belangs,

"Group health business is priced based on $0% of the UK Hospital In-patient Enguiry (HIPE) rates for year 1984
The assumptions vary due to change in medical inflation rates and other miscelaneous factors.

Persistency Rates for Long Term Individual Policies

The valuation of individual conventional paid up policies has been carried out using 100% persistency (i.e. the
liabdities cantain no recognition of lapses] as per the quidelines of SECF.

Expense Levels and Inflation

The following assumptions are used to value unexpired expenses for periodic premium individual universal life
products:

Individual Universal Life Policies

al  95% of the first year expense charge (90% of premium) occurs on the day of issuance of palicy. The remaining
5% is reserved for unexpired term proporticnately;

Bl 30% of the second year expense charge [15% of premium] coours on the first anniversary of the policy. The
remaining 70% is reserved for unespired term proportionately;

g} For group life and haalth, basic premium is loaded by 10% to 15% to cover administration expenses, excluding
commission expense which |5 separately factored in. In group health, the assumption of average hospltalization
expense per day is updated periodically based of medical inflation rates; and

dl  Inindividual accidental policies, approximately 40% of premium is allocated to expenses and commission
payments.

Investment Returms

The valuation of individual conventional paid up policies has been carried out using 3.75% discount rate
assumption as per the guidelines of SECE. The account velues of universal life policies depends upon historical
investrmant returns eamed on these policies, Hence, the liability Incorporates investment return distributed o
the palicyholder up 1o the valuation date. Due provision is made for earned investment incomie, The futbure
investment returns are not sensitive (o the Eability as at the valuation date in respect of universal life policies.
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There is no major impact of taxes on valuation of lakilities, futwre benefit payments and premium reczipts,

Process Used to Declde on Assumptions

The assumptions are used only o value Individual Conventiona Paid up Policies, These assumptions are fixed
according to the SECP guidelnes.

Mortality Assumption: SLIC (2001-05) Tables
Interest Rate; 3.75% Per Annum
Expenses and Persistency: Mo Explicit Assumptions

Mo assumptions have been made to value Universal Life Policyholders’ Liabilities since the kabilities are based
aon actual account values as at the valuation date e, Retrospective valuation methad has been used,

Sources of Uncertainty in Estimation of Future Benefit Payments and Premium Receipts

The uncertainty with respect to future premiums and benefits may anse due to unexpected changes in mosrtality
or disability experience, Adverse mortality experience will result in excess bensfit payments and reduced future
premium income, Likewise, vnexpecied changes in surrenders and lapses could also have a significant impact
on future realized premiums. Estimates of lapses and surrenders are based on internal experience studies carmied
out annually. Factors that could affect policyhalder behaviowr include, market factors such as interest rates,
policyhalder preferences in terms of the monetary value that a pelicyholder relates with the insurance policy,
the frequency of premium payments and the age of the Individual

328 Process for Estimation of IBNR and Its Provisioning Mechanism
Due provision was made for claims incurred but not reported ("IBMR™) by analyzing daims incurred after the
valuation date till the reporting date and past pattern of d 2im intimation lag frem the date of occurrence of
dlaim, The claims actually intimated in January 20168 and February 7016 which pertains to calendar year 2015
waere taken as IBMR reserve after adjusting the amount for unreported claims pertaining to 2015, For adjustrment,
the histary of lags between the date of claim ccourrence {e.g. death) and date of intimation was analvzed. The
lag factors were developed and applied to total daims.

329 Sensitivity Analysis

. Change in Change in
Variables c,:.‘::;f;: Liability Liabdity
2014 2013

al Long Term Insurance with Fixed Guaranteed Terms
lindividual Life Conventional Poid Ups)
Worsening of Mortality andfor Morbidity Rates for So 3,086 1,588
Ak Pakicies 108 5,137 7149
Improvement of Mortality rates for annuities M M LT
Worsening of Persistency Rates for Long Term Mo assumplicn of periistency m estimating
individual Palicies pelicyhabdary liabiling
Increass in Expense Leals and |riflation Mo At umplicn ool s g i aitimaling

policyholdery liability

Decrease in [nvestment Retwrng The discount rate of 3.75% poa. i fived by SECP
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bl Long Term Insursance Contracts Without Fived Terms
{Individual Life Universal Life)

The policyholdar's lability in respect of individual universal life business is based on accumul ated account value
with provision for unexpired charges, The [lability does not have any explicit underlying assumptions and do
not contain any uncertain item, Therefore, no sensitivity analysis is reguined,

32,10 claim Development

Development of claims against insurance contracts issued is not disdosed as uncertainty about the amount
ard timing of chaim settlement is uswally reselved within one year

3211 Management of Insurance Risk

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibdity that the insured event accurss and the uncertainty of the
arneunt of resulting daim, By the very natuee of the contract the risk is random and unpredictable, The Company
is exposed to the uncertainty surrounding the timing, frequency and severity of chims under contracts.

The Company manages it's risk via its undenwriting and reinsurance strategy within an overall risk management
framewaork, Exposures are managed by baving docurmented undervariting limits and criteria, Adequate retnsurance
is arranged 1o mitigate the elfect of potential loss b the Company for brge insured svents. Further, the Campany
adopts strict chaim review palicies imcheding active management and prompl pursuing of the claims, regular detad
review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of false claims to review the insurance risk.

The underwriter's freedom ta underwrite ks paramount. Therefore, the underwriter wil| have the discretion to
decling, reduce, or modify the proposel or cut out a rider even If the case appeans to be acceptoble, Thase risks
subject to a higher than normal martality are said to be sub-standard or impaired risk as their chances of
surviving from year to year are impaired. Such lves are either accepted only with exira premium or with some
restriction, or postponed or declimed a5 the merits of individual case warrant. Free cover limit in case of grougp
insurance business i5 set with the consultation of the appolated actuarkes ancase to case basls.

The insurance law has laid down some minimum criteria for insurance risk mansgement, which is mandatory
fior all insurers. This includes guidance regarding minimum capital requirement for insurars, requirement to
subrnit a financial condition repart on an annual basis, minimum reserving basis for the financial condition
report, minimum solvency requirements and requirement to match the currency of assets and liabilities. Also
the law lays down certain restrictions an the assets that may be counted as admissible assets, prescribes
guidelines for vabluation of assets and liabilities, prescribes reinsurance arrangements and prescribes guidelines
for investment of funds, Strategy of the Company to manage insurance risk meets the regulatony requirements
in this regard in addition to internal Company specific practices.

3217 Other Risks

The Company faces a number of financial risks in it's assets and liabilities, apart from insurance risk. These risks
can be broadly categorized as expense risk, lapse risk, market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. This secticn
describes these risks on the Company level and identifies and describes the processes and strategy of management
to mansge these risks

Expense Risk
The risk that the Comparny faces is that future expenses may be higher than those used in pricing of products

CAUSING an expenss overrun, The Company miligales this risk by incorporating 2 certain level of acceplable
conservatizm in bulding future policy expense factors in pricing and expects Lo maintain its acbual expenses
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within these lirmits, Regular mondtoring of policy expense factors in pricing and expects to maintain iUs acbual
expenses within these limits, Regular monitoring of expenses allows the Company to adjust it's pricing in time
to account far higher than expected expenses.

Lapse Risk

The risk the Company faces is that future persistency rates may be bower than assumed in pricing, thus impacting
the emergence of profit from it's portfolio of individual life policies. The Company places tremendous emphasis
on quality customer services and retention of dients by making persistency standard an integral part of the
sales force culture, It has robust systems in place to regudarly monitor the lapse experience. Regular fogus on
persistency Is embedded In the Compary's culture and is an integral part of the monitoring of the sales force
performance and remuneration,

Surrenders Risk

The reserving basis used by the Company doss not sssume any surrenders, However, the Company ensures
that the reserves kept by it for each palicy is mare than its surrender value, This ensures that the Company does
niot suffer amy adverse impact in case any policies are surrendered.

Catastrophe Risk

The business of the Company is spread in different geographical areas of the country. However the insurance
penetration rate in the country is very low. This means for any localized segment of the population only a small
propartion of the people would be covered under life insurance. The proportion caverad by the Company's
policies s expected to be even smaller, As a result any localized catastrophic event b5 not expected to have any
signiflcent impact on the Company.

The situation is a bit different on the group insurance side where there is a higher concentration of risk becausa
by its wery nature this business often covers a large number of persens located within a restricted geographical
area, such as a bulkding o a factory pramises. This risk 5 somewhat mitigated due to the presence of reinsurance
cover for the individeal and group policies, In addition the premium rates of the Company are designed to
adequately cater for this risk, Premium deficiency reserve held by the Company for it's group business provides
an extra bayer of security against this risk.

Operatlonal Risk or Pricing Risk

The Company utikizes industry recognized underwriting practices toe ensure that only standard risks are written
on standard rates. Any sub-standard risks identified during the underwriting process are charged suitable extra
pramiums. This ensures fair and equitable treatment between various risk categaories and helps in kesping it's
standard rates competithve by the insurance industry standards, This practice also protects the Company against
the risk of large rmamber af sub-standard impaired Bres scoumulating on its policy portfaie, since extra premium
is automatically charged commensuration with such risk,

REINSURAMNCE RISK

Reirsurance ceded do not reieve the Company fram it's obligation o policy holder and as a result the Company
remains lable for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that reinsurer fails to meet the
obligation under the reinsurance agreement.

It arder ta minimize the financlal exposure arising from large clabms, the Company, In nomal course of Business,
enters into agresment with ather reinsurers.
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In order to manage this risk, the Compary obtains reinsurance cover only from companies with sound financial
hiealth. The Company has reinsuranice arrangaments with "A or above” rated companies to cover the individual
policies and group e insurence polcies. Amsount of Bs, 2870505 and Rs, 2,952 417 is "armcunt due to reinsurers®
and "amount due from reinsurers” (2014 Bs, 154,270 and Bs, 5351 441) respectively as on December 31, 2015,
In addition to the above, the Company has oblained facultative reinsurance in respect of specific customer,

34 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company's capital management olyectives are;

# to comply with minimum paid-up capital requirement prescribed by SECP
st ensure the Company's abdity to continue as 2 going concern; and

st provide an adequate retumn to shareholders

& by pricing it's insurance premium commensurately with the level of risk.

The Compary™s abjective in capital management is to maintain a balance between shareholders' capital to
overd | financing and statutory funds to the irvestments. The Company manages the capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditiens and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adpust the amounts
af dividends paid to shareholders and issue new shares. Further, the Company ensures to comply with all the
regulatory requirements regarding capital and its management.

Capital requirernents applicable to the Company are set and requlated by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan [SECP), These requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient selvency margine The Company
manages its copital requirermnent by assessing it's capital structure against the requined capital bevel on a regular
basis. Minimum capital requirerment for the Company as required by Circular no. 03 of 2007 dated April 10, 2007
iz Rs. 500 million.

SECP wide its letter dated February 10, 2014 has granted permissian to Comparmy for maintaining sclvency
margin in the Company’s sharehalders fund on sgaregate basis Instead of maintaining the solvency margin
in each statutory fund separately. As per the terms and conditions of the approwal the risk based sclvency
margins shall be maintained inthe shareholders' furd for a period of tenyears, and no dividend shall be dedared,
withiout The expeecs written consant of the appointed actuary of the Company.

35 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The Company has contributary provident fund scheme for benefit of 2l it's permanent emplovees under the
title of (Company name) - Employes: Contributory Provident Fund”. The Fund Iz maintained by the Trustees
and all decisions regarding imsestments and distribution of income ete, are made by the Trustees independent
af the Company.

351 The Trustees have intmated that the size of the Fund at year end was Rs. 5.510 million {2014 Rs. 8.067 million).
352 Asintimated by the Trusiees, the cost of the investments made ab year end was Bs, 5,510 miflion (2074 Bs, BO67

myilliond which is equal to 1009 of the total fund size, The entire imvestment amount is invested in bank deposit,
The category wise break up of investment as per section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 i given below:

Rupees Percentage

Bank Deposit 10.037 Q.18
Term Depaosit Raceipt 5,500,000 9482
5,510,037 100.00

EAST WEST LIFE
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353 According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the
provisions of section 227 of Companies Ordinance, 13384 and the rules made thereunder.

36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2015 2014
Az al December 315t 1B 44
Average No. of Emplovees During the Year 41 38

37 SUBSEQUENT EVEMTS
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, Army Welfare Trust jointly with Elixir Securities Pakistan (Private]
Limited, the Manager to the Offer for acquisition, has written to Securities and Exchange Commission of
Fakistan vide letter dated March 28, 2016 to submit Public Announcement of Intention by Army Welfare Trust
to acquire 30,308,867 ordinary shares of East West Life Assurance Company Limited constituting 51.00%
shares of the total issued and paid up share capital of East West Life Assurance Company Limited.
38 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSLUE
These finandial statements are authorized for issue on March 28th, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the Company.
3% GEMERAL

Amounts have been presented and rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

™ =
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Chiairrman Chief Exacutive Ddficer Directos Diractar
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Statement of Directors

[As per the reguirement of Section 4646) and
Section 52(2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 20000

Section 46(6)

{al  Irour opinion the annual statutory accounts of East West Life Assurance Company Limited set out in
the forms attached to the statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Ordinance and any
rules made there under;

[b] East West Life Assurance Company Limited has at all times in the vear complied with the provisions of
the Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, selvency and reinsurance
arrangements; and

€] As at Decembeer 3158, 2015, East West Life Assurance Company Limited continues 1o be in Compliance
with provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made there under relating to paid-up capital, solvency
and reinsurance arrangements.

Section 52(2)c

[d} In our opinion, each statutory fund of East West Life Assurance Company Limited complies with the
!-'nzlll..'nar'u'::,.l reguirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2002

R P S W

Chairman Chiel Execulve QOfTscer Oireclor Director
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Statement by the Appointed Actuary
iAs per the requirement of Section 52(2) {al & (b
of the Insurance Ordianance, 2000}

In my opinion
(a} the Policyholders” Liabilities included in the balance sheet of East West Life Assurance Company Limited
as at December 31, 2015 have been dertermined in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance

Crdinance, 2000; and

(b} the Sharcholders’ Fund and Statutory Funds of East West Life Sssurance Company Limited meet the sclvency
requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 as at December 3158, 2015,

Karachi Shujat Siddiqui. MA, FIA, FPSA
Dated: March 28th, 2018 Appainted Actuary
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Pattern of Holding of the Shares
Held by the Sharehaolders of East West Life Assurance Company Limited
As at Decamber 31, 2015
Humbeg o are g Total
: e In Buarerteld  Percentsme
B5 From 1 Ta oD d.564 00077
Ll From 101 Ta SEHI 416 4020
03 Fram 5001 To 1,000 507 0425
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4 Fravmi 2500, 001 Ta B 00, 000 L EL 14374
x From 2,700,001 T 3,000, 000 53736306 2 5EHD
1 From A, 0T, D T A, 5400, 500 T4 441,705 1% AHm
3 From o, G0, 0401 Ta &, 00, D00 1}, 646,530 13,5574
% Fram 5,000,001 To 5, 200,00 ”}E E:EEU E?_ ﬁ!
o= =o=—moane
Mo af Sharshaldsn Numbar shares Helld Perceatage
CEQ, Directors and their Spauses and Minor Children i3 42,695,045 718415
Jodnt Stock Companies, Insurance Companies,
lrvostmant Companins & Maodarabas 2 1,352,403 22757
Indivicuals ETE P5 3R, 205 25 8BRX4
(-3 !iél‘?ﬂ 50 100, 0000
—_— e ——
Categacici of Sha ddess Mg, o Sharebolders Shares Hedd Frrcontags
Assoclated Company
75, East West Insurance Dompany Limited 1 1,351,400 27740
Other Company
Matkanal Develapment Financs 1 100 an1 7
Sharahalding 5%
Flaved Yunus 1 S, 079,300 15. 4455
Faved Yunus 1 8452026 14 344
Pareez Yuims 1 EF1065T DAMZ
Maheen Yunus 1 4, F57.804 5.0
Saming Yunus | 3 146,839 52951
Sharmaila Yunis i 5,935,088 SARET
Syed Arshad Ali 1 A,237.0862 R ]
Efnﬂerrqr'tﬁfm their Spouies and Minor Childrens ; 3 EOLEO0 453755
, FA27 00125
Chial Justice (K] Misn Mahbaoob &hmed 1
Pubina Yurius 1 445 750 ETT4
142 799 Ry ]
Ambresr Yunus 1
S Wi 1 i.l!-ti!:l.!f-i 4ATE
Umeed Ansari 1 500 00042
ahizin Al Kanchwala 1 Z.500 D.a042
Individuals g5 168,505,786 18.7528
Tatal |31 59,429,150 TR OD0D
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Branch Network

Lahore

Punjgh fone®

15t Floor, Nagi &rcade,

71, Shahrah-e-Cruaid-e-Azam, Lahare,
Teal: ((42] 36370717

Fape: (042} 36370711

E-Miad:

lahore zonc@castwestlifooo.com

Sialkot

Crffice Mo=-3, 2nd Floor,
Sharif Centre,

Fateh Garh, dgency Chowi,
Crefence Road, Sialkot

Tek {0562} 3560260

Sahiwral

15t Fleor, Mansha Mlaza,
Lakore Commeroial Centre,
Mear General Bus Stand,
G.T. Road, Sakiwal,

Miohile: (346} 505655

Multan

2ned Flosar, Ghaffar Plaza, Bohra Street,
Multan Canit, Mulian,

Tel-{0a1) 4504345

Layyah

15t Flogsor of Khan Plaza,
Main Chowubara Road,
Layyah,

Tal: [ &410372

worweagiwertlifeco.cum

Gujrat

15t Flaor, labbar Center,

Opp. Allied Bank Limited, Faisal Plaza,
T, Road, Gujrat City, Gujrat,

Tel: (053; 3535658

Chakwal

151 Fhlass, Bait-uFMukarram sasjid,
Talagang Hoad, Chakwal,

Tel: (05435 553226

Jhelum

F-1, 3rd Flosar, Shabbir Plaza,
Shamsdar Chowk, Thal v
Tel: (D5d4d) 623261

Bhimber (Azad Kashmir)

Ch. Barkat Plaza, Samahni Raad,
Bhimber (AL

Tel: (DSRS0 43551

Rawalpindi

CorpavateGroup Marketing

45-A, Bank Poad, Raval pindi Camtt
Rawalpéndi,

Tl [051) 5514322, Faoc (051) 5564809
E-viail

rawalpindi zone@eastwestlifecocom

MNote:
Beslcies the company's head offfice
fsfoted an page number 18], and the
greup marketing office in Rawalpindi
shevaen cbiove, comparale (group life
chised growip hedlth) intumdee derices
etves aien affered ai the above
frndtiwictoral Jite safes offices marked
with an asferisk (7],

EAST WEST LIFE
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FORM OF PROXY

23rd Annual General Meeting

B e S e S L e O BT

i the district af

beifg a member of East West Life Assurance Company Limited, heneby appoifil. ... cesses sessssssssssnsessansessnnsssssnnsassansasnas

R s R L R e il e S e L S R S S L L S S aiEEs

another mamizar of the company, 85 myfaur procy in myour sbience to attend and vote for mefus and on mydouas bahalf a the 23rd Annual

General Meeting to be had on Wednesday, Al 27th, 2016 at 12:30 am a1 28 - Regal Plaza, MA. Jinnah Road, Quetta and at any adjourmerent

theread.

Siapied i i reis e as A e i i BTG

1

2)

Wirness:
Slgnaturs
Mame
Address
CHIC Mo

PaSSpOrt Moo

Wikress:
Signature
Name
Aeldress
CHRIC Mo,

Fassport Mo

N EEEE I EEE RN EEE NN EEEEINEEEE T RN RSN EEETEE R

Flease
Affie Rupaes
Five Revenue

Stamp

BNl EEEE NN NS RN RN AN N R
b B 0 B 5 B A o S S . . o . A1 B mEr i i
TR EETTIEEE RN ENEE R TNNEEE TSR RN AR EEER R R

EEEEE EEEEEEE B

e R P e P P T R N F RN P PR NN PEF T R T FY e EY

]
B AN RN RSN RS RN RN EEN N EEESE R
N P T T P
S L L T e e T P e Y Y

EEEEE EEEEEEE N

e e mm m i m i m mmmm e mn Sgnature of Mamber

IMPORTANT: This instrument appointing a proxy, duly completed, mart be received at the office of the Compamy's Share Reglstrar, M/,

THE Asiociates [Pvil) Limited, 2rnd Flecs, State Life Building Ne. 3, Zauddin Slmed Foad, Karachi, rol later than 48 hours bedare the time of

hal dineg the mesting.




Faold Hers

(RN

T e !

The Cormpany Secretary

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Shiare Regastrac’y Office

Pral Flaos, Stake Lt Bulldag Na. 3, Fladddin Alvined Read,
Karghi-Fakistan,

Tel, O 40217 1560309495

Fas: (92-71] 35655595

MFFIX
CORRECT
POSTAGE

oo

Faold Here

Faold Here

Fold Hemne

Fuld Here

Fala Here




vl ead bwesilifeco.com

Fly without Worries

Evensbady agree that efficient, skilliul and cooperative elforts of bath
emplover and emplovees are essential for the growth and profitability
of any business operation, Satisfied employees, assured of a secure
finandial future of their families, tend to be more loval fo the organization
and apply fully and devatedly to the work entrusted to them.

Our Group Life and Health insurance policies are ideal 1o manage
emplovee growth, Being generous and customizable, our policies are
the preferred choice [or the corporate client inlerested in providing
the best cover to the employees and their families.

EAST WEST LIFE

ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
A Member of East West Group of Companies

Hoad Qifice; Roorm Mo, 802, Bih Floor, Lakson Squsare, Building Mo, 1, Opp. Press Cluk, Karachi, Pakistan,
Tl {021} 560427, AGEI0HEE, ABGI04ZY Fane: (021} 35630428 E-mail: info@eastwesi|ifeco.com

EAST WEST LIFE

Al d R CF AR T IRTTE D
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